" ® ORIGINAL

FisHER WAYLAND COOPER LEADER & ZARAGOZA LLP
2001 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N W
SuiITe 400
WasHinoTON, D. C. 20008-188I
TELEPHONE (202) 850-3404

JAaguaLiN FRiIEND PETERBOMN FacsiMiLE
(202) 7785-3834 February 24, 1998 (202) 208-8818
m-r D‘hTE INTERNET
: paterson@hwcl
Via Federal Express D716 FEBZSHEA ”
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo
Director, Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission 9?&3‘?0"7}
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0866

Re: Talk ‘ﬁme Cunnnmﬁc.nwm. le di'bo’n Talk 'I"uu: Conunmuﬂhum. Ltd Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Talk Time Communications, Lid. please find an original
, and six (6) copies of its Application for Authority to Provide Altemnative Local Exchange

' Services in the State of Florida. Also enclosed is a check for $250.00 payable to the Florida
Public Service Commission to cover the application fee,

ledm-miheuﬂoud“hoﬂpt"mpynfthc&pplluuonmdrctmnitmﬂu
undersigned in the self-addressed, stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions
concerning the application, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Counsel for Talk Time Communications, Lid.

Enclosures

cc: Marc Cormier Check recelvod with fiting end
forwarded 10 Fiscal for deposit,

PAWPS | DOCAPPLICAT\LETTERS\S0SSLTR FL Fiscal to forward & copy of check

MBER-DATE 19 JEAT ik pcof of cepos,
DOCUMENT NU oot i
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

AFPLICATION FORM
for

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

INSTRUCTIONS

¥ This form is used for an original application for a certificate and for
approval of sale, assignment or transfer of an existing alternative local
exchange certificate. In case of a sale, assignment or transfer, the
information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee.

2. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an
item is not applicable, please explain why.

3. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space.

4. If you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications, Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866
(904) 413-6600

5. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along
with a non-refundable application fee of $250 made payable to the Florida
Public Service Commission at the above nddress.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.



1. This is an application for (check one):

(X)  Original authority (new company)

()  Approval of transfer (1o another certificated company)
Example. a certificated company purchases
an existing company and desires to retain
the original certificate authority.

()  Approval of assignment of existing certificate (to a
noncertificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company
purchases an existing company and desires
1o retain the certificate of authority
rather than apply for a new certificate.

()  Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)
Example, a company purchases 51% of a
certificated company. The Commission must
approve the new controlling eatity.

2. Name of applicant:
Talk Time Communications, Ltd.

3. A. National mailing address including street name, number, post office box,
city, state, zip code, and phone number.
107-35 Merrick Bivd,
Jamaica, New York 11433

(718) 658-8364 (phone)
(718) 657-2595 (fax)

B. Florida mailing address including street name, number, post office box,
city, state, zip code, and phone number.

CT Corporation System
1200 South Pinc Island Road

Plantation, Florida 33224

C. Physical address of alterative local exchange service in Florida including
street name, number, post office box, city, zip code and phone number.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. 2




( ) Individual ( ) Corporation
(X) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Parinership ( ) Limited Partnership
( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, Please explain
5. If incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the
applicant has authority to operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number: _F98000001014

Applicant was incorporated in the State of New York on January 9, 1996 as East

Gate Security, Inc. Applicant subsequently changed its name to “Talk Time

Communications, Ltd." Coples of its Articles of Incorporation and Certificatc of
Authority to operate in Florida are attached hereto as Exhibit L.

6. Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a):
Talk Time Communications, Ltd. Inc.

y If applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/a) registration.
Fictitious name registration number: _F98000001014

8. If applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture, please give name, title
and address of each legal entity.

9. State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of
any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings. If so, please explain.

None

10.  Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, Internet address, and
facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing liaison with the Commission,
and if different, the liaison responsible for this application.

Lawrence Marc Cormier
President/CEO

Talk Time Communications, Ltd.
107-35 Merrick Bivd.

Jamaica, New York 11433

(718) 658-8364 (phone)

(718) 657-2595 (fax)

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. 3




11.

12,

13,

14,

15.

Please list other states in which the applicant is currently providing or has applied

to provide local exchange or alternative local exchange service.
New York

Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state? If so, please list the
state and reason for denial.
No.

Have penalties been imposed against the applicant in any other state? If so, please
list the state and reason for penalty,
No.

Please indicate how a customer can file a service complaint with your company.
Customers can cither call the Company's toll-free telephone number (888) 658-8264
or write the Company directly.

Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has
the following capabilities to provide aliernative local exchange service in Florida,
A. Financial capability. See Exhibit IL

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies:

The application should contain the applicant's financial statements,
including:

1. the balance sheet
2. income statement
3. statement of retained earings for the most recent 3 years.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financials
statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so
stated. The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer. The signatures

should affiom that the financial statements are true and correct,

B. Managerial capability.
See Exhibit I1L

C.  Technical capability.
See Exhible IV.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S. 4




AFFIDAVIT

By my signature below, |, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained and attached documents and that the applicant has the technical expertise,
managerial ability, and financial capability to provide alternative local exchange service in the
State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the information is true and correct. | attest that I have the authority to sign on behalf of
my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules
and orders,

Further, | am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, “Whoever
knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,
punishable as provided in §775.082 and §775.083."

Ol’ﬁcin!::E W - P a/ﬁo/"lﬁ'
Signature

Date
Title:  President/CEO (718) 658-8264
Telephone Number
Address: Talk Time Communications. Lid,
107-35 Merrick Blvd,

Jamaica, New York 10038

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S, 5



Talk Time Communications, Lid.
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

EASTGATE SECURITY, INC.

Section 402 of the Business Corporation Law

®

B = /[eC

S w STATE OF KEW YORK

g DEPARTISERT OF STATE

“ oo mp  JAN 091396
= X% —

BY:
Filer: Colleen Sullivan

Corporation Service Company

500 Central Avenue

Albany, NY 12206

A 960109000527




—

2 CSC 45 /9&)10900057//

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

BASTGATE SECURITY, INC.

UNDER SECTION 402 OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION LAW

The undersigned, a natural person of the age of eighteen
years or over, desiring to form a corporation pursuant to the
provisions of Section 402 of the Business Corporation Law of

the State of New York, hereby certifies as follows:

PIRST: The name of the corporation is:
EASTGATE SECURITY, INC.

SECOND: The purpose of the corporation is to engage in
any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be
organized under the Business Corporation Law of the State of
New York, exclusive of any act or activity requiring the
consent or approval of any state official, department, board,

agency or other body without such consent or approval first

being cbtained.

THIRD: The office of the corporation in the State of New
York is to be located in the County of Queens.

FOURTH: The aggregate number of shares which the
corporation shall have the authority to issue is:
Twoe Hundred (200) Shares Without Par Valve




FIFTH: The Secretary of State is designated as the agent
of the corporation upon whom process against the corporation
may be served, and the address to which the Secretary of State
shall mail a copy of any process against the corporation
served upon him is:

P.0O. Box B840
Jamaica, NY 11433

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have duly executed and subscribed
this certificate and do affirm the foregoing as true under the
penalties of perjury this ninth day of January, 1996.

Colleen Su van
Incorporator

Corporation Service Company
500 Central Avenue

Albany, NY 12206




Witness my hand and seal of the Department of State on

LT JAN -y lg%




APR-30-1937 16:58 212 315 ofa F.derue

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF TEE CERTIFICATE OF INCORFORATION

or
EastGats Security, Inec.
UNDER SECTION 805 OF TEE BUSINESS CORPORATION LAW

& & & & ¥

We, the undersigned, Lawerence Marc Cormier, being respectively
the f;tlidlﬂt and Becretary of EastGate Security, Inc. hereby
certify:

First: The name of the corporation is EastGate Security, lInc.

Second: The Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation
was filed b;ﬁthe Department of State on the 9 day of

Januazy, 19

Third: The Certificate of Incorporation is amended tc change
the name of the corporation from EastGate Security,
Inc. to In-Touch Communications, Inc.

Fourth: The effect the forgoing, Article First, relatin! to the
name of the coporation is amended tc read as follows:

First:The name of the corporation is EastGate Security,
Inec.

Fifth: The amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation
was authorized in the following manner: Vote by
Board of Directors followed by & vote of the
stockholders.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS Certificate has been signed this 30th day
of April, 1997 by the undersigned, who affirm that the statements

nade herein are true under penalty of perjury.
£

Lawerence Marc Cormier, President

TOTAL P.O2



s HLBANT, NY 12241

FILING RECEIFPT

.:===31ﬂ=IB:ﬂlﬂ:ﬂ‘l:ﬁ.ﬂﬂ.:'llﬂ:i:..lﬂ"l-l‘lﬂ‘:lﬂiﬂ::=3I"‘:::.t:.-Eﬂﬂt=-.==1==‘--

INLIY NAME - EASTGATE SECURITY, INC.

JCURENT TYFE © INCORPORATION (DOM. BUSINESS) COUNTY: QUEE

cRVILE COMPANY : CSC NEITWORKS/PRENT ICE HALL SERVICE CODE: 45 =

===-Iﬂﬂlﬂﬂ.'=ﬂ-==ﬂ==-=I‘-8ﬂ1=====3====ﬂ==3I=2I===‘==11====’==15I==ﬁ =SESzE=sz=z====

ILED: ©1/09/1994 DURATION: FERFETUAL CASH % 960109000568 FILM = 7601072000541

DDRESS FUR PRUCESS Lervtren, EXIST DATE
HE CURPUHAI ION
*.0. BOX B840
JAHALICA, NY 114332

01/09/1994

ELISTERED ALENT

e e ———

STULK : 200 NPV

Iﬂﬂ.I=ll.-.'ﬂ-lll.‘l-----lﬂtlﬂlittﬂ=ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ==B'*I::I:::Iﬂﬂ:-:-:;-*-=:**:=-13=I=I=

"ILER FEES 170.00 PAYHENTS 170.00
JLLEEN SULLIVAN FILING : 125.00 CASH 9.00
'RPURATION SERVICE COMPANY TAX ' 16.00 CHECK : 0.99
@ LENIHRAL AVENUE LERT : ©.00 BILLED 170.00
JANY , NY 12205 COFIES 10.00

HANDL ING : 25.00
REFUND 2.900
¢===t:=:z=='.|l:.===n===x=:=:===:|:.========¢_'.==:tl:=::‘:‘.: = '.'.::3:===:==z=========.‘:.‘_::‘:==
S (11/89)




g /“f"-'- 9
R e
State of N New York }
Department ©, t of State
nﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁl mumm‘#ﬁwﬂwﬂhhuﬂd#
Lmdmdﬂ#ﬂulwmdﬂuw
mmﬂml-‘ﬂﬂdhw&sm- MAY 13 199.',
-'--. :IE-'&-E'-' o,
ﬁ'O W e,
Spdﬂ'nrruustmuqofsm

pOS-1266 (3/5€)



WTIONG ANE wioe nbbuike hLBORT . NT 1223700010

rrrrocorrrrrrr e

VILING RLCELPT

- - " o ™ mrrirrrrr- -.l..ru...ulululnlﬂl.rlntullll T I oo b g e s b ™
ENTITY NAMLC - ALK TINE COMHUNICATIONS. LTD.
PULUACHT T¥PE  © QHEMDHENT (DOWLSTIC BUSIHESS ' CUUNTY  WUEL
i
CERVIUL COMI'GHT - €1 CORPURATION STSTER SERVILL LULE: ©O7

QL/0E/VVY T DUKRTIUN: sssxusiux LASH 3. %70L0600047L TILH T, 27050200040

FOR "RUCESS

7
¥

S g
- -
- -
WECISTERTD AuLHl . * .
S —— — .
l_l - ;n!_ _!t
-.'..0 _ﬁ-_--
L]
-
Lt S e e e e e T el T — L of e b o o SR T .
FELS YL.00 I'AYHEMIS e 00
HARC CURMIER FILING «O. 00 LatH : v.00
AEROTECH SzCurirnics. Lo, 1ARA .90 LCHLCE Tead
107 -35 MLddIcK BLVD. L&t .90 DBilLLp Q.9u
JEMALCA . NY 1A% LU LLY ! 11 1)
HAHDL L PPN T

Ly Ly LI LE

LS P



February 23, 1968

CT CORP

Qualification documents for TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. doing
business In Florida as TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC. were filed on

1 assigned document number F98000001014. Ploase
rﬂw oo whenever comesponding with this office.

Your corporation is now quaiified and authorized to transact business In Florida
as of the file date.

awmmwuummmmr and May 1

of the year following the uhnﬁryurur ilo Employer
l&um number will be required before can be filed. If

an FEI number, please Wmmm’w
lemuby 'I-MMNM

" the of the
Mhmmmmmmm Ris responsibility

Should you ﬂ'hm,pmm
267.600" the Foreign Quaication/Tax Lish Section =
Freta Lott

Corporate Supervisor
dm«n Letter Number: 498A00010164

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314




- APPLICATION BY EOREIGN CORPORATION AUTHORIZATION
' SACT BUSINESS IN FLO

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS ,
SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE
STATE OF FLORIDA:

mahmum--ﬂmmu Hilmﬂﬁ“ﬂimm
or partnership if nol so eontained in the name of present.) l"'_'__ _“ -

— Alresrnates Local Exchangs Service Provider
(Purpose(s) of corporation authorized in home siale or country 1o be camed oul in ihe stale of
Florids)

9 Name and streel address of Florida registered agent:
Name: C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

Office Address: _S/0 C T Corporation Systern, 1200 South Pine Isisnd Rosd

Plaatation Florida, 31324
(Zip Code)

10. Regislered ageni acceplance:

Having been nemed 83 regisiered agent end fo scoepd service of process for the sbove sfeled corporefion af the plsce
designated in ihis spplication. | hereby accept he appointment 83 registered agert snd sgree 1o act in s cepecity. |
further sgree io comply with the provigions of sll stelutes relstive fo the proper and compiele performance ol my dufies.
and | am farniliar with and scoept the obfigation of my position as registered egent.

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

(Type Neme and Title of Officer)

(Fl. - 2189 - 1/6/98)
i
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Sy e o0 Do o S, 7 xSt et
12. Names and addresses of officers snd/or directors:
A.  DIRECTORS (Street address only - P.O. Box NOT scceptable)
Chelman: _uarc cormier
Address. _107-35 Merrick Blvd:'
<lamajica. NY 11433

Vice Chairman:
Address:; =
g
" L
go S
mqw — ' -y
3 , ay
: FrE
LA
I " ]
Address: I A
e -
o=
e’ W
Director: it e
e
Address:

OFFICERS (Strest address only - P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

B.
President _nprc cormier
Address: ___ 107-35 Merrick Blvd
Jamaics  NY 11411

Vice President;
Address:

Secretary, _Marc Cormier
Address: 107=35 Merrick Blvd
—Jamaica, NY 11433

(FLA. 2109 = 1/6/99)

vt

el i
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Treasure@ uare cormier @
Address: _ 107-315 Merrick Blvd

~damaica, NY J11432
NOTE: H necessary, you may attach an addendum to the application listing additional officers

and/or directors.
m C—
an, or any officer listed in number 12 of the

Mnﬂw‘lﬂi sirman, Vice
14._}—_-'!:::_- M o e
(Typed or printed name and capacity of person signing application)

(FLA. 218% - 1/6/98)

SHTH
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Talk Time Communications, Ltd.

Pursuant to Sections 364.337(1)3) and 364.33%(2), Florida Statutes, effective July 1, 1995, Talk
Time Communications, Ltd. d/b/a Talk Time Communications, Ltd. Inc. (“TTC") has the financial
ability to!

(1)  Provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be serviced;
(2)  Maintain the requested service; and
(3) Meet its ownership obligations,

TTC possesses adequate financial resources to provide the proposed services. TTC plans only to
be a switchless reseller. Consequently, TTC will incur few costs with its Florida service offerings.
Furthermore, TTC has entered into an agreement with Aerotech Services, Inc. (“Aerotech™), an affiliated
company by virtue of common ownership, wherein Acrotech has agreed to provide TTC with the
financial support necessary to effect TTC's expansion of service offerings to include alternative local
exchange services. A copy of Aerotech’s 1996 Audited Financial Statements and its most recent 1997
unaudited balance sheet and income statement are attached hereto.

TCC will also be able to maintain the requested service and meet its ownership obligations.
Applicant estimates that it will have more than 10,000 customers by the end of its first year in service.
Based on this estimate, Applicant has projected that its gross revenues will exceed 1 million dollars for
this same period. Copies of TTC's Pro Forma Financial Statements, providing the company's projected
sales, operating expenses, gross profit, and revenue for the first five years of operation, broken down by
year, month and service are attached hereto.

Finally, TTC notes that it is authorized to provide telecommunications service in New York and
that it has been providing prepaid long distances services for more than one year.




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN 8 CORPORATION)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996
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70 The Btockholder
Aerotech Bervices, Inc.
(An S Corporation)
Jamaica, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Aerotech
services, Inc. as of December 31, 1996 and the related statements
of operations and retained earnings and cash flows for the year
then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Bervices issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these
financial statements is the representation of the management of
Aerotech Bervices, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and
analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is
substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditi standards, the objective of which is
the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements
taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based upon our review, we are not aware of any material
modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

CASTELLANO, !EOMME co., !CPM, g.c.

Westbury, New York
April 7, 1997
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AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN S8 CORPORATION)
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1996

CURRENT ABSETS:

Accounts receivable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts of $35,000

Uniform inven

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total Current Assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
OTHER ASSETS:

Advances to stockholder
Advances to affiliates

£.651,.4

Bee accountants’ review report and notes to financial statemer

-2
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LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUATY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

cash overdraft

current portion of advances from
related part

Accounts payable

payroll and sales tax payable
paferred income taxes payable
Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITY:
Advances from related party, net of
current portion
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:

common stock, no par value
Retained earnings

Total Stockholder’s Equity

=-3-

§ 26,137

10,353
64,704
132,491
2€,700

P



NET REVENUE

AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN 8 CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

COST OF REVENUE

GROSS PROFIT

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

INTEREST EXPENSE

NET LOSS BEFORE BENEFIT FROM INCOME TAXES

BENEFIT FROM INCOME TAXES

NET LOSS

RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF YEAR,

AS RESBTATED

RETAINED EARNING, END OF YEAR

See accountants’ review report and notes

-

to financial

$4,137,865
3,125,342
1,012,523
1,073,494
(60,971)
S § §
(63,282)

19,800
(43,482)

— 199,781

- $ndB36,299

statements.
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AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN 8 CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

CASH
h received from customers $3,976,555
c'.:u.h provided By Operating
Activities 3,976,555
cash paid to suppliers (682,564)
cash jp::-'ld to employees (3,261,835)
Interest paid (2,320)
cash Disbursed For Operating
Activities (3,946,719)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES — 29,836
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
purchase of machinery and equipment (8,034)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B8,034)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of related party advances (20,033)
Advances to stockholder (7,907)
Advances to affiliates (48.514)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (76,.454)
NET DECREASBE IN CASH (54,652)
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 28,515
CASH OVERDRAFT, END OF YEAR $_(26,137)

See accountants’ review report and notas to financial statements.




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN § CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

RECONCILIATION OF NET LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET LOSS

TO RECONCILE NET LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

pad debt expense
pepreciation

Changes in assets (increase) decrease:
Accounts receivable

Uniform inveamtory
prepaid expenses and other current
assets

Changes in liabilities increase

(decrease)!

Accounts payable

Payroll and sales taxz payable

peferred income taxes payable

Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities

Total Adjustments

HNET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

100,540
17,371

(161,310)
(1,689)
29,387

35,183

70,748
(19,800)

—_2.888

— 13,318

$.28.036

SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Property and equipment acquired through
advances from related party

S ddT20

See accountants’ review report and notes tc combined financial statements.



AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN 8§ CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Siomificant Acgounting Policies

Business Activity

Aerotech Services, Inc. ("The Company") provides security
services for the commercial and private sector and maintains
its principal offices in Jamaica, New York.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers securities with maturities of three
months or less, when purchased, to be cash eguivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Substantially all of the Company’s business activity is with
customers located within the New York City metropolitan
Area.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, with
cost determined using the first-in, £first-out method and
with market defined as the lower of replacement cost or
realizable value.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. The costs of
additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures
for repairs and maintenance are expensed in the period
incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or
retired, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are
:—nv.dm from the accounts and any gain or loss is included
in come.

The Company capitalizes leased equipment where the terms of
the lease result in the transfer to the Company of
substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership of

the equipment.

ﬁ?-
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AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN 8 CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 - gummary of Sicnificant Accounting Policies (gont’d).

Propexty and Equipment (cont’d).

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment
is provided utilizing both the straight-line and declining
palance methods over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets as follows:

Transportation equipment 5 years
Machinery and equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Computer software 3 years
Income Taxes

Generally, income taxes have not been provided because the
stookhol has elected to have the Company treated as an
8 corporation for income tax purposes as provided in Section
1362(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Ae such, the
Corporation’s income or loss and credits are passed through
to the stockholder and reported on his individual income tax
returns. The accompanying benefit £rom income taxes
represents the effect of the loss for New York BState
corporation tax and New York City general corpurate tax

purposes.

Income is reported for tax purposes using the cash method
and for financial statement purposes using the accrual
method. Deferred state and local income taxes resulting
from reporting on the cash method for income tax purposes
are included in current liabilities.

The Company follows the Jtatement of Financial Accounting
Standards ("SFAS*") No. 109 "Accounting for Income Taxes"
which requires that the Company utilize the liability
method of accounting for income taxes. The liability method
provides that deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recorded based on the difference between the tax bases
of assets and lisbilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes, referred to as "temporary
differences”.




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN S CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

\ote 1 - fusmary of Bignificast Accounting Policies (cont'd).

Nota

2 -

Ingome Taxes (cont’d).

New York State and New York City income taxes are provided
for tax effects of transactions reported in the
financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus

deferred taxes related primarily to differences between
¢inancial statements and income tax return methods of

accounting.

The principal temporary differences between the bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for

financial reporting are as follows:

Under the cash method income is recognized when collected
and expenses when paid. Under the accrual method income is
recognized when billed and expenses when incurred.
Accordingly, accounts receivable, accounts payable and
acoruasd expenses will effect taxable income when collected

or paid.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is summarized as follows:
Transportation egquipment $ 28,075
Machinery and equipment 29,266
Furniture and fixtures 18,298
Computer software
79,139

Less: Accumulated depreciation - 35,947

£ 43,192

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment
amounted to $17,371 for the year ended December 31, 1996.




yote 3

Note 4 -

AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN S CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. pelated Party Tzansactions

The Company has advanced funds aggregating $48,514 to two
companies affiliated by virtue of cocmmon ownership. These
advances are non-interest bearing and are not expected to be
repaid within the next year.

The Company advanced §7,907 to the stockholder during 1996.
No interest is being charged on these advances and the
Company does not expect to be repaid within the next twelve
mth.o
puring the current year the Company was advanced $21,790
from a related party. Interest on these advances is
computed at the rate of 10% per annum. The advance was
scheduled to be repaid over a period of 24 months beginning
June, 1996, however, the related creditor agreed to waive
principal and interest payments for 1996 due to the
Company’s cash flow limitations. At December 31, 19596 the
current portion of these advances is §10,353.

The balance of the advances received from the related party
aggregating $218,383 at December 31, 1996, have no repayment
arrangement. No interest has been provided on these
advances for the year ended December 31, 1996.

The Company rents its offices facilities from a related
party on a month to month basis. No formal lease agreement
exists. Rent was waived by the related party for 1996.

Termination of Contract

puring 1996 the Company was awarded a contract to provide
guard services to the Westchester Division of Consolidated
Edison Co. of New York Inc. ("Con Ed"). Management’'s review
determined the Company was losing approximately $25,000 a
month on the contract. After performing on the contract for
5 months the Company was granted a termination for the
matter of convenience by Con Ed.

=10 =



AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN S8 CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

yote 5 - Remtatement of Retained Earninge

Note 6 -

Note 7 -

pased upon information developed as a result of an inquiry
into the accounting for deferred income taxes, the Company
has determined that restatement of the December 31, 1595

retained earnings is appropriate to correct accounting
errors in the prior period as follows:

(Over) /Under
As Btatement
Previously As Of Retained

Stated =~ Restated |[Earnings

peferred income taxes
payable $ -0~ § 46,500 5 (46,500)

Retained earnings,
December 31, 1995,
as previously stated 246,282

Retained sarnings,
Decembar 31, 1985,

as restated § 195,781

There was no effect on income for the year ended December
31, 1996 due to this restatement.

Bad Debt Expense

During 1996 the Company deemed uncollectible certain
accounts receivable esarned in prior years. Bad debt expense
related to such accounts receivable aggregated $36,450 for
the year ended December 31, 1996.

Benefit From Income Tax

The benefit from income taxes is summarized as follows:

Deferxed

New York City 5 17,600

New York Btate - 2,200
g 29,800

At December 31, 1996 the Company has available New York
State and New York City net operating loss carryforwards of
$220,000, that may be used to offset future taxable income.
These carryforwards expice through the year 2008.

-11-




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN § CORPORATION)

NOTES TO FINMANCIAL STATEMENTS
hag been named as & defendant in an action

yote 8 - contingency
the security personnel’s union. Although the

The
brought by

anticipates a favorable finding in the case, the
uug::n outcome of the action 4is still unknown.
no provision for any potential liability has

Accordingl
been made : the accompanying financial statements.

-12-
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The Stockholder
“:‘ﬂt.uh Hﬂiﬂ'ﬂ, Inc.
(An 8 tion)
Jmiﬂ. Hew York

accompanying supplementary information for the year ended
;-h:-bdr 31, 1996 is presented for analysis purposes only and has
peen subjected to the inquiry and analytical procedures applied in
the review of the basic financial statements. All information
included in these schedules is the representation of the management
of Aerotech SBervices, Inc. We did not become aware of any material
modifications that should be made to this supplementary

information.
éﬁ%ﬂ.ﬁ%:é ‘Qﬂg’ﬂ(
CASTELLANO, KORENBERG & CD., CPAs, P.C.

Westbury, New York
april 7, 1997

=13~

M mal s ool
Prov sty L asapanics Practy suten &
Sl e o Srn i e o




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN 8 CORPORATION)
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF COST OF REVENUE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

(NVESTIGATIONS $ 6,016
PAYROLL TAXES 297,282
PURCHASES 17,412
RADIO EXPENSE 4,111
SALARIES AND WAGES 2,649,132
TRAINING 8,025
UNIFORMS 135,522
UNION EXPENSE —1.842

$3,125,342

oLk




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN S CORPORATION)
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
DULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

SING
ADVERTI $§ 19,359
Ao a7 os:aas
BANK TABLE CONTRIBUTIONS 10,178
BLE I8 6,267
uLrz EXPEN 43,376
mmmm:u o
pUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS it
ou , 447
y HIRING 4,955
ENPLOYEE 6,065
!;anmlﬂn 167276
MCRLIANISOR 12,929
OFFICE SALARIES 56,645
orrIcE £ 248,239
TAX EXPENSE 28,010
le 625
’ m:um 24,670
PROFESSIONAL FEES 231298
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE L 238,
REPAIRS X 29,880
TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT 440
UTILITIES 2; ; ;?E
,753
$1,073,494
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To The Btockholder
Aerotech Bervices, Inc.
(An 8 Corporation)
Jamaica, New York

We have compiled the accompanying balance sheet of Aerotech
Services, Inc., at June 30, 1997, and the related statements of
income and retained earnings and cash flows for the six months then
ended, and the accompanying supplementary information which is
presented only for supplementary analysis purposes, in accordance
with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
issued by the American institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial
statements and supplementary schedules information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the
accompanying financial statements or supplementary schedules and
accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of
assurance on them.
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CASTELLANO, RO & ., CPAs, P.C.’/

Westbury, New York
July 17, 1997
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AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN § CORPORATION)
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1997

CURRENT ASSBETS:
Cash
Accounts receivable, less allowance
for doubtful accounts of §51,400
Uniform inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current
assets
Total Current Assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
OTHER ASSETS:

Advances to stockholder
Rdvances to affiliates

$ 153,51

460,93
22,50

M U 1

See accountants’ compilation report and notes to financial sta




LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITX

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of advances from

related part § “'I:g
Accounts yable :;’lﬂl:l
Deferred ﬂﬁ_ t.l::l ﬁruu < ’
Accrued expenses a er curren
liabilities — 220,213
Total Current Liabilities 246,002
Iﬂﬂ-m LIABILITY: &
b 4 ., net o
vances from related party, n 210,303

current portion
SETOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY: 2,000

Common stock, no par value
Retained earnings

Total Stockholder’s Equity —212.124




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN S CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1997

NET REVENUE $2,097,713
COST OF REVENUE 1,651,818
GROSS "ROFIT 445,895
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 380,633
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 65,262
INTEREST EXPENSE 537
NET INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR

INCOME TAXES 64,725
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 3,900
NET INCOME 60,825
RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD - 156,299
RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF PERIOD $ 217,124

See accountants’ compilation report and notes to financial statements.
-



AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.

(AN 8 CORPORATION)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1997

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
cash received from customers
Cash Provided By Operating
Activities

Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Cash Disbursed For Operating
Activities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Advances from related ruty
Cash Provided By Financing

Activities
Advances to stockholder
Advances to affiliates
Cash Disbursed For Financing
Activities

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH OVERDRAFT, BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH, END OF PERIOD

See accountents’ compilation report and notes to financial statements.

$2,148,435

2,148,435

(1,934,258)
i bR )

£1.934,795)
—213,640

——20,000

——20,000

(7,065)
)

—(53,986)

—(33,986)
179,654

—(26,137)

£.133.517




AEROTECH SBERVICES, INC.
(AN & CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1997

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NEX CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET INCOME § 60,825

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

pad debt expense 16,400
pepreciation 8,193
Changes in assets (increase) decrease:
Accounts receivable 50,722
Changes in liabilities increase
(decrease):
Accounts yable (20,225)
peferred income taxes payable 3,900
Accrued expenses and other current
liabilities 93,825
Total Adjustments 152,815
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES $ 213,640

See accountants’ compilation report and notes to fipnancial statements.
1-51-



AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN & CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

yote 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Busipess Activity

Aerotech Services, Inc. ("The Company") provides security
services for the commercial and private sector under
cancelable one r fixed-price contracts. The Company
maintains its principal offices in Jamaica, New York.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers securities with maturities of three
months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

Conceptration of Credit Risk

The Company extends credit to its customers, substantially
all of which are located within the New York City
metropolitan area.

Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses during the reporting period. In these
financial statements assets and liabilities involve
extensive reliance on management’s estimates. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, with
cost determined using the first-in, first-out method and
with market defined as the lower of replacement cost or
realizable value.

-




AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN § CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

wote 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (copt’d).
Property and Equipment

P and equipment is stated at cost. The costs of

additions and betterments are capitalized and expenditures

for repairs and maintenance are expensed in the period

incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or

retired, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are

Iu:ud from the accounts and any gain or loss is included
n income.

The Company capitalizes leased equipment where the terms of
the lease result in the transfer to the Company of
substantially all of the benefits and risks of ownership of

the equipment.

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipment
is provided utilizing both the straight-line and dulmug

balance meothods over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets as follows:

Transportation equipment 5 years
Machinery and ipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Computer software 3 years
Income Taxes

Generally, income taxes have not been provided because the
stockholder has elected to have the Company treated as an
8 corporation for income tax purposes as provided in Section
1362(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. As such, the
Corporation’s income or loss and credits are passed through
to the stockholder and reported on his individual income tax
returns. The accompanying provision for income taxes
represents the effect of income for New York City general

corporate tax purposes.

Income is reported for tax purposes using the cash method
and for financial statement purposes using the accrual
method. Deferred state and local income taxes resulting
from reporti on the cash method for income tax purposes
are included in current liabilities.




Hote 2 -

AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN § CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS’' COMPILATION REPORT)

Income Taxes (cont’d).
The follows the Statement of Financial Accounting
8 ("SFAS") No. 109 "Accounting for Income Taxes"

which requires that the Company utilize the liability
method of accounting for income taxes. The liability method
provides that deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recorded based on the difference between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for

financial reporting purposes, referred to as "temporary
differences”.

New York State and New York City income taxes are provided
for the tax effects of transactions reported in the
financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus
deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the
financial statement and income tax return methods of
accounting.

The principal rary differences between the bases of
assets a liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting are as follows:

Under the cash method income is recognized when collected
and expenses are recognized when paid. Under the accrual
method income is recognized when hilled and expenses are
recognized when incurred. Accordingly, accounts receivable,
accounts payable and accrued expenses will effect taxable
income when collected or paid.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is summarized as follows:

Transportation equipment $ 28,075

Machinery and equipment 29,266

Furniture and fixtures 18,298
Computer software

79,139

Less: Accumulated depreciation 44,140

£ 34,999



AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AN § CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(SEE ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT)

wote 4 - Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities

yote 5 -

Note 6 =

Accrued expenses include accrued payroll, unpaid union dues
and past due payroll and sales tax liabilities.

Provision For Income Taxes

The provision for (benefit from) income taxes is summarized
as follows:

peferred

New York City $ 4,000

New York State (100)
$ 3,200

At June 30, 1997 the Company has available New York State
and New York City net operating loss carryforwards of
$91,000 that may be used to offset future taxable income.
These carryforwards expire through the year 2008B.

Contingency

The Company has been named as a defendant in an action
brought by the security persconnel’s union. Although the
ultimate outcome of the action is still unknown the Company
anticipates a favorable finding in the case. Accordingly,
no provision for any potential liability has been made in
the accompanying financial statements.

11







AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.

(AN 8 CORPORATION)
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATIOM
SCHEDULE OF COST OF REVENUE
FOR THE SIX MONTHE ENDED JUNE 30, 1997

FRINGE BENEFITS $ 6,149
INSURANCE 93,013
INVESTIGATIONS 435
OTHER 4,307
PAYROLL TAXES 162,648
PURCHASES 8,552
RADIO EXPENSE 1,458
SALARIES 1,302,907
TRAINING 5,289
UNIFORMS 67.060

£1,631.818

See accountants’ compilation report.
=12=
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AEROTECH SERVICES, INC.
(AM § CORPORATION)
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 1997

ADVERTISING $ 4,503
AUTO EXPENSE 46,019
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 16,400
BANK CHARGES 4,740
CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS 1,723
COMSULTING EXPEMSE 29,803
DELIVERY 3,780
DEPRECIATION 8,193
DUES AND BUBSCRIPTIONS 5,256
EMPLOYEE HIRING 6,745
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,398
INSURANCE 7,542
MISCELLANEOUS 8,237
OFFICE EXPENSE 24.688
OFFICE SALARIES 92,928
OFFICER’'S BALARY 12,960
PAYROLL TAXES 14,911
PENALTIES 1,846
PROFESSIONAL FEES 28,225
RENT 14,477
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 8,986
TELEPHONE 19,122
TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT 11,484
UTILITIES 5,667

$§ 380,633

See accountants’ compilation report.
.




Assumptions Justification Talk Time Communications Ltd.

Year ) Year1 Year3 Yeard Year$
Total Market size in thousands $80,000 $84,000 $88,200 $62.610 397,241
Market share 2 00% 4.00% 8 00% 8.00% 800%

Sales from Business Plan

Prepaid Local Dialtone Enhanced Ser $8,375 $15,500 $29,000 $35,000 544,000
Prepaid Local Dialtone Coonection F - $476,150  $1,003,700 51,520,000 §1.850,000 $1,800,000
Prepaid Local Dialtone Monthly Fees  $508,783  $1,685000 $2.715.000 3$3,725.000 54,000,000

Prepaid Long Distance Service $16,004 $24,500 $37.157 $45,000 $52,000
Prepaid Calling Cards $25,607 $42,368 $78622 5142080 | S255.708
Prepaid Cdiular Telephones 383,227 $98,400  $173887 8312655  $582TT9
ServiceT Name $0 30 s0 30 10
Secrvice8 Name 30 50 50 50 $0
Service9 Name 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
Servicel0 Name 30 $0 $0 30 30
JTotal Sales Forecast $1090158 $3167567 4333776 0109715 30014487
Sales Forecast Variance Amounts
Amount below Market Share method  $503844  $192433 3738224 351290085 5664703
as a percent 45.596% 8.06% 1621% 21.26% 14.18%
Amount below Units Sold method 58,844 $17,433 $96,224 5285 3235513
as a percent a81% a55% 211% Q00% J46%

Average of the two methods' vaniance  $256,344 $104.833 $417,224 3649 685 $600,153
as a percent 23.39% A% 9.16% 10.63% 881%
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“of r..ur % of Total
Sales _OQL¥ed  Q3Yed  Q3¥e2  Q4Ve2 | Yewrd Sl | OQL¥ed)  Q3Ned QY QeYr) | Yewrd  Sele
Prepad Local Dialtone Enhanced ™ $3.000 $4,000 $4,000 s4s00 | s15500 05% $5,000 $8,000 38,000 $8000 | $29.000 0%
Prepaud Local Dislione Connectic  $245700 3248000 $252000  $258.000 | $1.003,700 1% 5300000 $3E0,000 $400000 3460000 (51,520,000 %
Prepaid Local Dialione Monthly 3425000 3485000 $515000  $560,000 |$1.985.000 627s] 5840000 $680C00 850000  $705.000 | 2715000 S0%
Prepasd Long Distance Service $4,500 $5,000 $7,000 $8000| $24500 oex| sa0m $9,000 $9500 w0857 | swas 0%
Prepaid Calling Cards saoe $950 $13W Sa4s2| s 1% 315816 518088 520051 324267 sAem L.7%
Prepaid Cellular Telephones $19084 32118 325617 $20672| 398400 Jowm| 334388 2 53MB WM6110 350400 | 3173800 im
Service7 Name %0 30 50 0 %0 00% %0 0 %0 50 0 oo%
Service8 Name %0 30 %0 %0 30 oo% %0 0 %0 ] 0 oon
Sarviced Name %0 %0 30 0 0 oo %0 ® %0 80 % ao%
Service10 30 30 30 30 30 00% © ) 30 ) 0 00%
JI0S.010 STTI640 2SRRS4 SSTIES4 ISV67567  100.9% $1.002905 $1.114897 SLITAGS S120108 ISASEITTS  SOO0N
Matenal S14ATS3 10201 9129407 N1ITMS| 805176 159%| 3158724 918139 $185513 5818 | 575134 18.5%
Labor __$09548 3108171 $111.437  $118408| oSSm0 138%| $138524 315730 $170813  §100088| $eSiTM  T44%
_$940708  Z0.T%| 290048 SS30078 300038 2 SMOSNNS 19140018 2 J09%
9% of Total Sales 30.4% 200% 20.0% 2% 2% 204% 20.4% n% nmx XM
Cast of Goods Sold
Production Mansgement Salanies $30000 $30000 $30000 $0000| $120000 Il $30000 530000 330000 STO000 | $160.000 15%
Production Facility Expense 30 $0 30 %0 ®0 0.0% 0 %0 50 80 0 0%
Production Equipment Rental $0 30 0 50 0 0.0%) 0 50 30 %0 ©0 0o%
Small Tools / Supplics 30 30 0 0 0 0o% 0 0 0 0 0 o
Packaging Supplics %0 50 0 0 50 00% 50 50 %0 50 ) 00%
Production Expenses %0 30 %0 $0 %0 00% $0 0 %0 50 0 oo%
Production Expenses 0 0 0 $0 50 0o% $0 30 1] w0 0 oo%
Other Production Expenscs 20 30 50 50 ¥ Bl $0 0 0 30 n___00%
Xotal Fized Costof Goods Sold 530000 230000 220000 2000001 2720000 28% 230000 500000 520000 J70000) fieagee 9%
% of Toial Sales 4% 19% % 36% Ie% 10% 27% 20% 5% 15%
Jotal Costof Gooda Sold 5244299 5290072  $770844 204280 §1500108 MAN
Gross Profit S481.011  $514.277  $544.110 3587404 | $2.106 802 66.5%| SETT.TIT  STeA19  STTRZIS  3TES.44T | 52967638 85.6%
% of Total Sales a54% 56 5% 65 0% a7.2% 66 5% 87 6% 68 #% 8% 62 7% 856%




Adverusing $I2.700 336900 547,100 354200 $174.000 55%| $61500 S68700 STSE00  3£0,100 | 3288200 4%
Incentives and Bonuses $184 sie8 1 s198 §783 00% $204 $2o a7 24 855 00%
Commaissions - % of Sales 211,560 3232005 S244488 5280008 | $850770 300%| $I00806 34480 $I52388  ITBA00 [$128E1: 200%
Entertainment 3660 5860 3680 3860 $2.640 0% $880 sas0 3560 3560 52840 org
Literature $1.188 5 124 14| sasw 0| #1314 51358 $1,%7 314w| 35%0s 0%
Promotions $708 75 742 $7€0 52505 01% 5784 sa08 T x <] .55 5284 o0
Salanes $2080 521,32 S48 52373 sesam 2| s23087 3T $MS ssa| e 21%
Trade Shows u $4,000 $0 $2,000 5,000 0| sa000 50 %0 $2.000 $8.000 o
Travel $15362 14732 $18111 $18409 | S83T0M 20%| #ITOM1 31758 $A083 swsum| s 1.6%
Other Sales Expenses 0 0 ] s0 30 0o% 0 ] 50 50 30 oo%
Other Sales Expenses 39 0 %0 $0 30 00% %0 0 0 ) 000
~otal Salca & Marketing Costs $28322) S3MS847 $3)2282 1300100 [$1291812  400%! $400.408 S44TE24 473979  §510.000 15184154  soex
9% of Total Sales $0.2% 0% 0% 41.7% Q0% 40 8% 401% #0.4% 40 5% 0%
Consulting 51750 $3.750 33750 $3750| $15000 05% $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 §1.500 $8.000 a1
' (Expensed Purchases) %0 30 50 0 50 00% 30 30 50 0 ] 0.0%
R & D Matcrials 30 30 $0 0 30 ao% 30 50 s0 50 ] 00%
R & D Salaries 30 30 $0 30 0 00% 30 50 50 0 %0 oo%
Other R & D Expenses 50 %0 30 50 %0 00% $0 50 $0 0 0 oo
Ouher R & D Expenses 30 30 0 30 3] 0o% 50 30 50 £ 0 20%
Jotal R & D Costs _BJ% BH.I% 12758 BJIse) 313000  o9%] $1.500  $1500 11590 §L500 DT — 1
% of Total Sales 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0% 05% 01% 0% 01% arns ors
General & Administrative
Accounting 34,000 $4,000 $4,000 s4000{ 918000 os5%| 35000 58,000 $8.000 $8000| $24.000 o
Admin Salaries $67500 S67500 $80000 388000 | $300.000 96%| 395000 3100000 $100,000 $100,000) 3398000 ars
Debis $307 4 3 $3%0 $1.m 0.0%| 3339 3343 58 53 31,416 0os
t"'-i- $250 $250 5250 £2%0 $250 0% $250 $250 $250 20| 0w 00%
Equipment Rent/Small Purchases 30 %0 %0 0 0 0.0% 30 %0 0 %0 ] 00%
Insurance b sa18 5638 sesa| a3 0% sa83 3908 3334 $081 53,608 ar
Legal Fees $T68 s7Ta7 $808 $as $3,188 01% $845 3873 3888 $824 53,564 ors
Licenses and Permins se82 3975 5099 1.0 5358 o01% 31,082 $1,082 51,113 $1,145 4.3 ors
Office Expenses 31,966 52013 52,082 52,112 38,15 0% 52,173 2.8 32299 52365 $9,072 0%
Office Rental $11,000 $11,000 311,000 $11,000]| $44000 1.4%] $16000 $16000 $16000 $16000| $64.000 14%
Taxes (non-Income Taxes) $307 $314 <] $3%0 31,213 0.0% $3%0 3349 $350 3369 $1.416 oo%
Telephone $1.075 51,101 31,128 $1,155 $4,450 01% $1,188 s $1.257 5123 $4,960 o1%
Utlities $840 $530 $1,020 $1,110 $3,900 o1%| 31,200 $1.290 51,380 $1.470 $5,340 CRE]




Computer Equipment 0 a0 0 s200| siomo 0 s900 % o| mow o
Jotal G & A Costy B.204 SUILESZ SUIGQ47  BI28400 | BASOTSS  f44%| SI40873  §165.950 9140449 §1407401 BSIOIS  129%
%% of Toial Sales 148% 144% "™ 14.5% 14.4% 140% 119% 125% 11.0%] 120%
Total Operating Expenses  $390.237  $431,000 3452379  $490,403 | 51,783,208 S5TW| 3551809 3804,182 821,523  $85388 [S2434TT4 5%
% of Total Sales S53% 55.7% 55.5% 581% BT% 55.0% S42% 52 9% s2%) £35%
JIncome From Ovcrations EOJT4 __SEMLITS  ERLT BOT.001 L 3340434 10.0% 128828 $142007 186007 126002 BSGONG4 121w
% of Total Sales 10.0% 108% 1% 1 10.8% 126% 127% 11% 100% 121%
Laterest Income ] 845 1 0
nterest Expense 8077 200 L L
JAncome before Taxes 28830
Taxes on Income 13608 18,1 17 1 1
E 54000 §04500 31428 §75490) 200918 gex| $9013) 5101880 §112300  seosezl S48 ATN
% of Total Sales T 8% 1% % 8% §Oo% 8.1% 96% 1% ars




Budget Years 1-5 by Year Talk Time Communications Ltd.
4-Jan-58
% of Total] % of Total % of Total % of Total
Sales Year | Sales Year ) Sales Year d Sales Year$ Saley
Prepaid Local Dialtone Enhancer  $£,375 06% $29,000 06%| $35,000 06%| $44,000 06%
Prepaid Local Dialtone Connecti  $476,150 £34% $1,520,000 33 4%| $1,850,000 30.3%| $1,900,000 27.9%
Prepaid Local Dialtone Monthly  $508,793 45 4% $2,715,000 50.6%| $3.725,000 61.0%| $4,000,000 5am%
Prepaid Long Disance Service $16,004 1.5%! $37,157 08%| $45,000 0.7%| $52,000 o8%
Prepaid Calling Cards $25,607 2 $T8.822 1.7%| $142,080 23%| $255.708 Ia%
Prepaid Cellular Telephones $63,.227 5 $173,697 J6%| $312,655 51% S$582,7M9 8%
Service7 Name $0 0 30 00% $0 0.0% 30 00%
Service8 Name $0 o $0 0.0% $0 0.0%| $0 00%
ice9 Name $0 0.0%, $0 0.0%, $0 0.0% 50 0.0%
icel0 Name $0 0 $0 00% $0 0.0%. $0 ao0%
Jotal Sales $4.580776  100.0%
Material $204,841 18 $751,394 16.5%| $1,005,697 16.5%| $1,171.125 17.2%
Labor $184.813 18 $654,744 14.4%| S875.447 14.3%| $1,032,125 151%
9% of Total Sales 355% 30.9% 308% 32.3%
Cost of Goods Sold
Production Management Salaries $106,400 9.7%| $120,000 $160,000 35%| $180,000 29%| $180,000 26%
ion Facility Expense $0 0.0%| $0 $0 0.0% 30 00% $0 ao%
ion Equipment Rental $0 00% $0 $0 0.0% $0 a.0% $0 00%
Small Tools / Supplies $0 00% $0 $0 0.0%) $0 0.0% s0 00%
Packaging Supplies s0 00% s0 30 0.0%)| $0 00% 0 0.0%
Other Production Expenses s0 00% $0 30 0.0%| 30 00% 0 0.0%
Other Production Expenses 50 0.0%) $0 $0 0.0%| 30 00% $0 0.0%
Other Production Expenses $0 0 0% $0 $0 00% _$0 00% $0 00%
Total Fixed Costof GoodsSold $106400  97%| $120000  20%| $160000  2.5%| $180000 29%| $180000  26%

% of Total Sales

27%

3

5%

3

r
[
'




“Total Cost of Goods Sold $496.054 mm__mumm_nmmm_nmrxmm__nq
Gross Profit $600,102 54.7%| $2,108 802 66.5%| $2,967 838 65.6%) $4,048 571 86.7%| $4.431.237 85.0%
% of Total Sales 547% 65 5% 656% 66.3% 850%
Operating Expenses
Sales & Ma: keting
Advertising $58,800 54%| $174,000 55%| $289200 6.4%| 35404400 6.6%| $519.500 7.6%
Incentives and Bonuses $656 01% $783 0.0%) $855 0.0% $1,000 0.0% $1.170 00%
Commissions - % of Sales $328,848 300%| 3950270 30.0%)| $1.366,133 30 0% $1.832.915 300%| $2.044,348 30.0%
Entertainment $2532 02%| s2840 01%| $2840 01%| $2840 0.0% $2,840 00%
! $4,152 04%| $4918 02% 35508 01%| $8442 0. 1% $7.537 0%
m $2,599 02%| %2935 01% $3284 01%| $3.842 01% $4.495 1%
Salaries $81,198 7.4%] $88381 27%| $96653 21%| $113,084 1.9%| $132308 1.9%
Trade Shows $8,200 07%| 36,000 02%| $6,000 01%| $7.000 01% $8,000 01%
Travel $60,000 55%| 383,704 20%| sSn2m7 16%| $83394 14% 3975N 1.4%
Other Sales Expenses $0 00% $0 00% $0 0.0% $0 00% 30 00%
Other Sales Expenses ) 0.0%) $0 00% $0 00% $0 0.0% $0 0.0%
% of Towal Sales 49.9% 40 6% 40 4% 40.2% 41.9%
Consulting $15,000 1.4%| $15,000 05% 38,000 01%| 35000 01% 35,000 01%
Equipment (Expensed Purchases $0 0.0% $0 "0.0%) $0 0.0%| $0 0.0% 30 00%
& D Materials $0 (] $0 00% $0 0.0% 30 0.0%| 30 00%
& D Salaries $0 (/] $0 00% $0 0.0% $0 0.0%) $0 0.0%
Other R & D Expenses $0 0 $0 a.0% $0 0.0% 30 0.0%) 30 00%
Other R & D Expenses 30 0 $0 0.0% $0 00% $0 00% 30 _00%
Total R & D Costs $15.000 mp_um_mq_m__m;_mm o1% $5000 1%
% of Total Sales 1.4% 05% 0.1% 0.1% 01%
General & Administrative
Accounting $10,800 1.0%| $16,000 05%| $24,000 05%| 320,000 05%| $28,000 04%
Admin Salaries $80,540 7.4%| $303,000 96%| $395,000 87%| $460,000 75%| $500,000 7.3%




Bad Debts

$1.200 ar%| s12m 0 $1.418 00%| $1843 00%| 51908 00%
Depreciation $996 01% $250 0.0%] $1,000 00% $1,000 0.0% $1.000 00%
Equipment Rent/Small Purchase: $0 ] $0 0.0% 30 0.0% $0 0 0 00%
Insurance $3,066 03%| $3313 a1 33,605 01%| 84278 at $4.960 o1%
Legal Fees $3,000 o $3,186 a1 $3,544 01% $4.11 01 $4.769 01%
Licenses and Permits $3,686 o $3.949 a1 $4,392 0 1% $5,095 ot $5910 01%
Office Expenses §7.464 0 $8,153 0 $9,072 02%| $10,524 02%| $12208 02%
Office Rental $42,000 k| $44 000 1 $54,000 14%| $75,000 1.2%| 585,000 1.2%
Taxes (non-Income Taxes) $1,200 0.1% $1.21m o $1.416 0o%| $184 (1] $1.908 00%
Telephone $3,930 a $4.450 at $4,960 01%| $5754 ar $8.675 01%
Uulities $2,460 o $3,900 o1 $5,340 01% $6,780 at $8.220 01%
Billing Services $54,000 4 $54,000 1 $62,400 1.4%| $77,000 1 $84,000

omputer Equipment $19,000 1.7%| $10,000 o $5,000 02%| $12,000 0 $18,000

| $509226 2 12.9%

% of Tosal Sales 21.9% 14.4% 129% 11.3% 11.3%
Total Operating Expenses $795417 72.6%) 51,763,363 55.7%| $2,438,774 53.5%| $3,152,543 51.6%| 53,596,221 2%

96 of Tosal Sales 726% 557% 515% 51.6% 528%




ol Tl
Sales —dmn L5 T ] Apr-™ Mey-@ jen W Jum Aug T Sep ¥ O e 99 Diec 9 Your|  Baies
Prepasd Local Deadions Enhanced %0 s 3300 3400 3500 $800 3800 0 $800 800 3800 00| 34373 am
Prepuid Local Disltone Connechor 0 40 3900 13350 313350 526700 44500 STI200  SM300  ST1300 T30 380,100 | saMim0 Qn
Prepasd Local Dialione Moathly F 30 » .58 4TT4 ST M4 DA SNTH0 NS 380S0 310SE  S1aET| 3S0ATES o
Prepad Long Destance Service 0 3100 3300 3500 1888 31588 31888 31888 §1888 M1A8  §1ae8 pises| §ieo04 158
Prepaad Calling Cards $2.000 200 52,047 2.0m 52,005 32120 s248 $2.170 s2.188 2 Raa  wIn| 2er m
Prepasd Collular Telephones 35,000 $5.047 35008 8510 AT -] 820 5.0 |3 s 540 35 a8 | smnT am
Service 7 Name 50 30 0 0 0 0 5] o] k-] ] 0 : ] » aos
Service8 Name 30 0 K 5] Y] %0 ] 0 0 ] %] ] 0 oo
Service? Name 0 0 w0 0 0 ®0 30 0 1] 0 0 w0 ® [T %
Servwcel0 Name : ] 0 B0 ¥ ] H ) ] 80 » -] ] 0 ooy
Jetal Selcs EEEEEE
Cost of Goods Sold

Melateral 32,360 sasa7 2T - B4 ITITE 310 S1STI HaM8 327488  SNO0SE  TREM 1TSS | poasn 1w
Labor 4

|

% of Total Sales

&% nmrs am M% as 42% Qs ¥ nBes s urs N 1

|

Total Fized Cast of Goods Sokd 8,800 e po ] $4500 0000 #0000 910000  §10000 10080 $10000 10000  §10.000 | S10ae00

s
JotalContofGoodaSold $11200 12800 S06207 SIS S24007 SIS  SM1000  SEVATY  SE2001  SRSNTY  SI1oee  seoood! seseces  amaw
Gross Profit 300 LN iam Lo f - AN I PANT LI BN JI0ASTY  MIMTI  S1S0431 | seeeie M
% of Todal Sales S1L4% ~MLI% 0% N -1 1 s @ 4% nm Ll §1% 1% ars us

Opedating Exponses

Saley & Markeung 1500 08 ENWE N7 IN00 IS ML SN0 4T IO SMA012 seacma| ssesses &
Hesearch & Development $1250 $1250 2SI 0 MW 20 NI M0 NI M0 $IW M0 o] wsoo L%

G & A (without Depreciabon ) $I7000 SWAM1 BITAE OB  ID0sd  FARS 20 WTAT deEm 17O 2w anom | oS nam .
Dieprecaabon 383 ¥ ] B 7] T3 7] 1] m s 7] T 7= 1508 o1s




A-Jan S8

'

L

% of Totad

Sales QI-¥el  QiYrl QYA Q4Yrl Yesrl Sabes Q1Y)  Q3Yrd  QiYed  QiYrd Yowr ) ey
Prepaid Local Dialione Eshenced 33,000 $4,000 $4,000 #4500 15500 0S% $5000 2 s8000 38,000 $3000| #2900 05
Prepaid Local Dialione Conpectic  §245.700 35248000 3252000  $298,000 1,003,700 MN.TW| 500000 $IS0000 $400000 5480,000 |§1,520,000 D
Prepad Local Dialione Monthly | 3425000 3485000  $519.000 Eﬂuﬂ_g G.7T%| 3540000 SSB0000 3SQ0000 S7OS.000 [52.715000 LT
Prepasd Long Distance Senvice $4.500 $5,000 £7,000 $2000| %2450 o8 8,000 39,000 $8500 $0esT| 87T 7.
Prepasd Calling Cardr saoe 8330 #1137 e 20 1.9% 818 8088 20981 24267 | sTAm 1.7%
Prepasd Cellular Telephones $19004 32118 249817 $HET2| W60 0N B4ME NN MO0 8| ST i
Service T Name ] £ 5] 30 50 50 ao% 0 ] 50 %0 ] oo
Seniocf Name | ] 0 0 50 0 oo 0 0 : ] ] o] [T,
Servced Name 50 50 30 %0 50 oos 0 50 ] ] ] oos
Servicel0 Name © 0 0 0 ) oon 20 0 0 ] 0 -
E ~mj -y - () % Fd-_-T LU - . L4 L g
Cast of Goods Sald

.—.In...._ s114, 5 # »n
Labor 1
Lot Verlable COGS 5214200 S220372 S20844 $220280

% of Total Sales

Total Fiaed Cost of Goods Seld 530000  $30000  $30,000  $30,000

Gross Profit BE1011  AZIT  BSAA110 9987404 |52 908,802 8% WTI.TIT a1 STTRLINS ﬂl&ﬁﬁ.ﬂl e

% of Total Sales 654% 64N camw 67w
Uperesiag Expenses
Sales & Markeung RN KT 22 330,160
Pesearch & Development V™ BN B O™
.nrrﬁii S04 F1N282 SNISSNT 312624
Deprecution BN 50 3750 20

315,000
456,508
B0

[51.291 812 A0 B
0%
144%

67 6% 64 66.T% 62 T%

S04 SMTSM T
150 §150 S0 3150
$140823 5154908 3140100  $148.400
B2 20 > R— -

0,000 ¥

s50% 54% s529% 22




AMLUVLME Drdtcieut Years 1-5 Talk Time Communications Ltd.
4-Jan-98
% of Total % of Total .-wr-f| m..rrul % of Total
Sales Year | Sela | Yearl Saley Yeard Saley Yeard Seles | YearS  Saly
Prepaid Local Dualtone Enhanced $6.375 06% $15,500 0.5% $29,000 06% $35,000 0.6%| $44.000 06%
Prepaid Local Dialiore Connectio  $476,150 434%| $1,003700 31.7%| $1,520,000 334%| 31,850,000 30.3%| $1,500,000 27.9%
Prepaid Local Dialtone Monthly ' $508,793 46.4%| $1,985,000 627%| $2,715,000 59.0%| $3,725,000 61.0%| $4,000,000 587%
Prepaid Long Distance Service $16,004 1.5%) $24,500 0 6% $37,157 08% $45,000 0% $52,000 08%
Prepaid Calling Cards $25 807 2.3%) $42.368 1.3% sTa e 1.7%| $142,080 23%| 3255708 8%
Prepaid Cellular Telephones $83.227 58% 396 450 10%| s17T3087 38%| $312855 S1%| $582779 2%
Service7 Name 30 0.0%| $0 0% 50 00% 30 0.0%) $0 00%
ServiceS Name $0 0.0%) $0 0.0% 30 00% 30 0.0% $0 00%
Serviced Name $0 0.0% 30 0.0% $0 0.0%| s0 0.0%] $0 0.0%
l Service 10 Name $0 0.0% $0 0.0% $0 0.0% $0 0.0% $0 0.0%
- .|r o b I- '.l'- -.-’ IR
Cost of Goods Sold
Matcrial $204,841 187%|  $505,178 159%  $751,304 16.5%| $1,005697 165% $1.171,125 17.2%
Labor $184.813 169%| 5435580 130%| s$854744 144%| 3875447 143% $1.022125 151%
JTotal Varigble COGS $189,654
Total Fized Cost of Goods Sold  $108,400 7| $120000 8% $180,000 15%| $180,000 $180,000 268%
JTotal Cost of Goods Sold $4990.054
Gross Profit $600,102 S47%| 32,108,802 68.5%| $2087838 65.0%| $4,048 571 S6.3%| 4401237 85.0%
.M Expenses
Sales & Marketing 3548 665 49.9%] $1291612 400%| $1841548 40.4%] $2454717 40.2%| $2817.867 41.3%
Rescarch & Development $15,000 1.4%) $15,000 05% $8,000 01% $5,000 0.1%| $5,000 o
G & A (without Depreriation) 3232426 21.2%| 34568508 144%| $588.228 129%| 36891828 11.3%] 3771554 11.3%
Depreciation 3996 01% 3250 00% $1,000 0.0%] $1,000 0.0%) $1,000 ao%
Jotal Operating Expenses  §795417  72.6%) $1.763.68 SET%| $2430774  S15% $315254) 2 S1.6% $3505221 G208
Income From Operations ($195,315) A7.6%| $343,404 10.8%|  $550,884 121%|  $896,028 14.7%| 5838018 123%




wus
$@9  oz%

$025.799 12.1%
$222 908 1%
boord s —
Growth Analysis
Sales Growth 189 0% 438% M 2% 11.5%
Gross Profit Growth 251.1% 41 8% 355% 5%
Income from Operations Growth -2758% 60.4% 827% 47%
Net Income Afler Taxes Growth 230 2% 48.0% 818% BE%




B TP Y Teal 1 Uy Monn lalk hime Lommumnications Ltd.

4-Jan-98
Assets —dem3  FebSS  Mar98  Apr98  May9  Sen%8  Jui98  Aep% S8  Oct9  NowSS  Dectd
Current Assets

Cash (334,450) (578,082) ($116,174) 3346411 $553,668 3ST60.645 $T40379 $729.338 $1.227.971 $1742.260 $1.761.704 $1.800,008
Investments %0 30 50 30 ] 0 $0 50 30 ] 50 %0
Accounts Receivable 0 30 s0 $0 0 50 $0 50 50 0 %0 "]
Notcs Receavable 30 30 $0 ] $0 30 50 30 30 50 50 $0
laventory 0 30 50 30 %0 30 30 0 0 0 50 0
Other Current Assets 30 30 $0 30 30 2] 30 30 $0 30 %0 %0

‘::I-“ ] 0 $0 30 0 0 50 50 $0 0 %0 0
ubds s0 50 0 50 %0 $0 s0 30 0 30 50 %0
Building/Lcaschold Improveme %0 30 $0 $0 30 50 %0 30 50 50 0 30
Machinery & Equipment 30 30 $0 80 ] $0 50 %0 %0 50 0 0
Office Equipment $3,000 53,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 53,000 33,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 £.000 £,000
Automobiles 30 30 %0 %0 %0 0 30 0 30 0 50 %0
1ath (3166) [3248) : 15] (3458 : 564) ! ' o)
_S2.0H

0 30 30 %0 L 1] 50 50 $0 50 %0 %0 50
30 $0 50 s %0 0 s0 0 $0 50 2
$1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 1,500 $1.500 $1,500 $1,50 $1.500 $1,500 $1500  $1.500
30 $0 2] $0 50 $0 0 30 0 30 p_ %2
10 30 _$0 80 0 50 50 30 0 30 - I
$1.500 $1.500 1,500 $1.500 $1,500 $1.500 11500  $1.500  $1.500  §1.600 @ §1.500  $1.900
Owner/Stockholder Equity
Common Stock $3,000 $3,000 $3000 $503,000 §753,000 $1.003,000 $1,003,000 $1,003,000 $1,503,000 $2,003,000 $2.003,000 $2,009,000
Retained Earnings (336.033) (379.748) ($117.923) (3155421) ($198.247) ($232,353) ($281.702) ($272826) ($274,276) (3280,070) (5240.709) ($202.491)

Dividends Payable 30 0 30 30 ) $0 50 30 30 0 50 0
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T pamnce Sheet Years 2-3 by Quarter Talk Time Communications Ltd.
4-Jan-98
Assets Ql-¥r2 Q1-Yr2 Q3-Yr2 Qd-Yr2 Q1-Yr3 Yeld Y3 Yed

Current Assets
Cash $1.854.921 31,919,757 $1991433 32,067,173 32,157,556 $2250604 $2372244 52461096
Investments $0 $0 $0 30 $0 S0 50 30
Accounts Receivable 30 $0 30 30 50 30 $0 30
Notes Receivable 30 50 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30
Inventory 30 $0 $0 0 $0 30 $0 50
Other Current Assets $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lra > r - Fa

30 30 $0 30 30 $0 50 30
Buildings $0 %0 $0 0 $0 $0 $0 0
Building/Leasehold Improvement: $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30
Machinery & Equipment %0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0
Office Equipment $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3000  $3,000 $3000  $3,000
Automobiles $0 30 $0 30 30 50 50 $0
Accumulated Depreciation ($1246) (31496) (S1746)  (51,996) (32246) (32496) (32746)  (52996)
—Jotal Net Plant & Equipment _ $1784  $1.504 $1264  $1004 $T84 $304 $254 $4
Other Assets 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0
AT r : I I

Short Term Debt 30 0 30 30 30 $0 30 0
Accounts Payable 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0
Other Payables $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1.500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
Accrued Liabilities $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30

30
—Total Current Liabilities  $1.500 $1.500  $1.500  $1.500  $1.500 $1.500 51500  $1.500




LU 1 e Lebt £ 30 30 30 50 1] 39 30

—Xotal Liabilities $1.500 $1.500 $1.500 $1.500 $1.500 $1.500 $1.500 $1.500

Owner/Stockholder Equity
Common Stock $2,003000 $2003,000 $2003,000 $2003000 $2,003,000 $2003000 $2,003000 $2 003000
Retained Eamings ($147,825) (383,239) ($11,81)) S$BISTT $153810 S$255608 $367,998  $458,600
Dividends Payable 30 $0 50 30 s0 $a 0 50
| [ ] vy i L] v i » ! f P K i Y 37T - O
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4-Jan-98
Assets Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year S
Current Assets
Cash $1,800,005 $2,087,173  $2463,008 $3,110,864 $3.714.607
Investments $0 $0 $0 50 $0
Accounts Receivable $0 $0 $0 50 50
Notes Receivable $0 $0 $0 $0 30
Inventory $0 $0 50 50 30
Other Current Assets $0 50 $0 $0 $0
e f REL
Land $0 30 $0 30 $0
Buildings $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Building/Leasehold Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Machinery & Equipment $0 $0 $0 0 $0
Office Equipment $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
Automobiles $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
lated D oy
—Jotal Net Plant & Fouipment  $2004 $1004 $ [$996) _ ($1.996)
Other Assets $0 $0 $0 0 30
Jotal Assets $1.802000 $2068.177 $2.463.100 $3.109.868 $3.712.701
Liabilities & Owners' Equity
Current Liabilities
Short Term Debt $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Accounts Payable $0 50 $0 $0
Other Payables $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
Accrued Liabilities $0 $0 S0 $0 $0
—total Coryent Liabilitics $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 _$1.500 _ $1,500




Long Term Debt $0 $0 0 0 $0

__Total Liabilities $1,500 $1,500 $1.500  $1.500 $1,500
Owner/Stockholder Equity
Common Stock $2,003,000 $2003,000 $2,003.000 $2,003,000 $2.003.000
Retained Earnings ($202,491) $83.677 $458.600 $1,105,388 $1,708.201
Dividends Payable $0 30 $0 30 30
atal (] ' Fauit










Cash Flow

Cash/Overations & Financine ~ $54910  $64830 $71670  $75740 |

.w_df:ﬂll
Payment of Dividends
Purchases of Fixed Assets
Repayment of Short Term Loans
Repayment of Long Term Loans
Purchase of investments
Increase in Notes Receivable
Increase in Other Current Assets
Increase in Other Assets

E

Years 2-3 by Quarter Talk Time Communications Ltd.
4-Jan-58
Sources of Cash: Qi-Yr2 Q2-Yr2 Q3¥r2 Qd-Yrl Year1 Q1-Yrd Q-Yrel 0Q3-Yrl Q4-Yrld Yeard
Operations During the Year
Net Income After Taxes $546566 $64586 $71426 $75490 | $268,188 | $50,133 $101,888 $112300 $90602 | $3IN493
Add items not decreasing cash
Depreciation $250 $250 $250 $250 $1,000 $250 $250 $2% $250| $1,000
Increase in Accounts Payable S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 50 50 $0
Increase in Other Payables $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0 $0 $0 50 ]
Increase in Accrued Liabilities $0 30 $0 s0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0
. Increase in Accounts Receivable 30 $0 30 0 50 $0 0 50 50 80
Increase in Inventory $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 30 $0_
LashfromOperations ~~ $54910 $64830 $71676 $75740 ) $267.168 | $9038) $102138 $112550 $00852 1 $39882)
Financing & Other
Sale of Stock $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 0 $0
Proceeds from Short Term Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0
Proceeds from Long Term Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 50 0 $0 50 30 8
Sale of Investments $0 $0 $0 80 $0 $0 30 50 30 w0
Collection of Notes Receivable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 80
Reduction of Other Current Assets $0 30 s0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reduction of Other Assets $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
_$207.168 _$39482)
$0 ]
$0 0
%0 $0
$0 $0
0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0
$0 $0

LLLLELEELE

LELEEEEE
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8888888
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4-Jan-98
Sources of Cash: Year | Year2
Operations During the Year
Net Income After Taxes (204,991} $266,168 $384,923 $646,708 $602.833
Add items not decreasing cash
Depreciation $096 $1.000 $1,000 $1.000 $1,000
Increase in Accounts Payable ($7.000) $0 $0 $0 $0
Increase in Other Payables $0 $0 $0 50 $0
Increase in Accrued Liabilities $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
. Increase in Accounts Recuivable $0 30 $0 $0 0
Increase in Inventory _($1,000) $0 $0 $0 80
Cash from Operations ($209995)  $267.168  $395923  $647.768  $60383)
Financing & Other
Sale of Stock 32,000,000 $0 $0 $0 0
Proceeds from Short Term Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 0
Proceeds from Long Term Loans $0 $0 30 $0 S0
Sale of Investments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Collection of Notes Receivable $0 $0 s0 $0 $0
Reduction of Other Current Assets $0 $0 $0 30 0
Reduction of Other $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Applications of Cash
Payment of Dividends
Purchases of Fixed Assets
Repayment of Short Term Loans
Repayment of Long Term Loans
Purchase of lnvestments
Increase in Notes Receivable
Increase in Other Current Assets

LLLLELEE

LEeLLLLYy

LeeLLEEE

LLLLLELE




Change in Cash Balance
Ending Cash Balance $1,800,005 32087173 $2483006 $3,110864  $3,714,607
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Fizxed Costs
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Sensitivit.\nnlysis alk Time Communicaf
4-Jan-88 Full Year- Year 1

mmnmmmmumernmnmmmmmummu-mmvm.
The Planned amounts are taken directly from the Income Statements.

Variable Costs Pessimistic Planned . Oplhimishic
Cost of Goods Sold §779,308 $380,054 $272,758
Fixed Costs Reclassified to Variable Cost: $0 $0 $0

Jotal Variable Costs S779308  $300054  S272738
Gross Profit $00,103 $600,102 $046,068
% of Toual Sales 0.14% 54.75% 71.08%
Operating Costs Possimisti Plannod

Sales & Marketing

Research & Development $27,000 $15,000 $12,750
G & A (without Depreciation) $255,660 §232420 $209,183

Fixed Cost of Goods & Services $117.040 $108,400 $05,780




110% 100% 90%

Depreciation @ siool)  soe s806

Passimistit Planned Optimistic
110% 100% 80%
Fixed Costs Reclassified to Variable Cost: $0 $0 $0
Jotal Fixed Costs $1.057.100 5001.017 $756.185

Income from Operations ($848,068) ($198,316) $286,44




CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT
1, Ivan Barrington, am Controller of Aerotech Services, Inc.. I centify that, based on my
information and belief, the attached financial statements of Acrotech Services, Inc. are true and

correct.

T Barrng fow
Ivan Barrington -

Controller
Aerotech Services, Inc.

B o.!w!??



CERTIFICATION OF APPLICANT
1, Lawrence Marc Cormier, am President of Aerotech Services, Inc.. 1 certify that, based
on my information and belief, the attached financial statements of Acrotech Services, Inc. are

true and correct.




Talk Time Communications, Ltd.

EXHIBIT LI
MANAGERIAL CAPABILITY
Talk Time Communications, Lid. d/b/a Talk Time Communications, Ltd. Inc. (“TTC"), the
Applicant herein, has the managerial capability to provide the proposed services. Applicant’s resale
operations will be directed by a team of professional, technical, and operations personnel. All of these
individuals have significant experience in management and/or the provision of telecommunications
service. Below is a description of the qualifications of its key personnel.

Lawrence Marc Cormier ~ President/CEQ

Lawrence Marc Cormier, the President and Chief Executive Officer of TTC, established the company in
1996, Shortly thercafter, the company began providing prepaid interexchange services. TTC's offering
include prepaid calling cards and cellular telephone service. As President of TTC, Mr. Cormier is
directly involved in the daily management of the company. His responsibilities include establishing and
implementing corporate policy, obtaining financing, directing operations, negotiating contracts, and
overseeing personnel placement. In addition, Mr. Cormier is the Chairman and President of Aerotech
Security, Inc., a security and investigation firm that provides protective and investigative services to
numerous businesses, including Marriot Hotels, Hitachi, American Airlines, Amoco Oil, Air France and
Con Edison. Mr. Cormier has also served as Vice President and General Manager of Mont Blanc
Limousine Service, Inc. and as Director of Security for Technology Industries Corporation, Mr. Cormier
obtained a B.A. in Organizational Behavior/Urban Studies from Brown University in 1986.

Samuel Smargen - Viee President of Sales and Marketing

Samuel Smargon is the Vice President of Sales and Marketing for TTC. Mr, Smargon has substantial
sales, marketing, and managerial experience. After graduating from Amberst in 1992 with a Bachelor of
Business Administration degree, Mr. Smargon spent two years as an Assistant Buyer for Filene's, a retail
store associated with May Co. In 1994, he became Director of Sales for Day-Lor Creations, Inc., a
position which required management of two 5 million dollar retail accounts. Thereafter, Mr. Smargon
spent two years as Vice President of Sales for Cipriani Leather, Inc., where he created sales growth of 8
million dolla-+ and supervised a nationwide sales staff. Since 1997, Mr. Smargon has been involved in
developing, marketing and selling telecommunications services. As Vice President of Sales and
Marketing for TTC, Mr. hmhwtﬁuﬂymmihhfwnmﬂ;muﬂuk:
representatives and marketing the company’s products. In addition to these responsibilites, as a Principal
and the Vice President of Sales and Marketing for Trucom Corporation, a local and long distance
telecommuncations provider servicing small and medium size businesses, Mr. Smargon was responsible
for creating and growing key accounts.




Talk Time Communications, Lid.

Ivan Barrington - Controller

Ivan Barringto,. is the Controller for TTC, Mr. Barrington has more than ten years of accounting and
managerial experience. Mr. Barrington began his carcer as an auditor/assistant controller with Deloitte
and Touche, performing audits in all areas of accounting. He also prepared general ledger financial
statements and quarterly reports and processed travel expense reports, ADP payroll, payroll taxes,
accounts payable, accounts receivable, credits/collections, purchasing, billing and bank reconciliations.
In addition, Mr. Barrington was the Controller for National Hardware, Lid., where he supervised an
accounting staff of fificen. As Controller for TTC, Mr. Barrington’s responsibilities include day to day
management of all accounting functions, development and maintenance of effective systems of
procedures, inter- and intra-company controls, budgeting and cash management, and preparation of
monthly closings and all financial statements and management reports. Mr. Barrington also supervises
the preparation of multi-state payroll and taxes, including employee, employer, personal, property, and
commercial rent taxes. Additionally, Mr. Barrington is the Controller for Acrotech Services, Inc., a
company affiliated with TTC by virtue of common ownership. Mr. Barrington has a bachelor’s degree in
accounting.




Talk Time Communications, Ltd.
EXHIBITIV
TECHNICAL CAPABILITY

Talk Time Communications, Ltd. d/b/a Talk Time Communications, Ltd. Inc. (“TTC"), the
Applicant herein, has the technical capability to provide the proposed services. As noted earlier, the
current management team has been offering prepaid long distance services for more than one year.
Morcover, because TTC will be providing only resold services, any technical issues that cannot be
resolved by TTC will be resolved by the underlying carriers whose service TTC resells.




. FL PRICE LIST NO. |
TALK TIME COMMUNICA LTD. ORIGINAL TITLE PAGE
db/a TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC.

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TITLE SHEET
ELORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS PRICE LIST

This Price List contains the descriptions, regulations, service standards and rates applicable 1o the
furnishing of telecommunications services by Talk Time Communications, Lid. d'b/a Talk Time Communications,
Ltd. Inc. (hereinafter “Company™) with principal offices at 107-35 Merrick Blvd., Jamaica, New York 11433, This
Price List applies to services furnished within the State of Florida. This Price List is on file with the Florida Public
Service Commission (“Commission™), and copies can be inspected, during normal business hours, at Company's
principal place of business.

Issued; Lawrence Marc Cormier Effective:
Presidem
Talk Time Communications, Ltd.
107-35 Merrick Blvd.
Jamaica, New York 11433
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TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. ORIGINAL PAGE NO, |
d/b/a TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC.

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

CHECK SHEET

Sheets of this price list are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original
and revised sheets, as named below, comprise all changes from the original price list that are currently in effect as of
the date on the bottom of this sheet.

NUMBER OF REVISION EFFECTIVE

SHEET —f(except as indicated) —DRATE
1 Original

2 Original

3 Original

4 Original

5 Original

6 Original

7 Original

B Original

9 Original

10 Original

1 Original

12 Original

13 Original

14 Original

15 Original

16 Original

17 Original

18 Original

19 Original

20 Original

21 Original

2 Original

23 Original

24 Original

25 Original

26 Original

27 Original

28 Original

29 Original

30 Original

Tssued: Lawrence Marc Cormier Elfective:

President
Talk Time Communications, Lid.
107-35 Merrick Blvd.

Jamaica, New York 11433
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d/v/a TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC.

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD, ORIGINAL PAGE NO 3
db/a TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC,

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

ERICE LIST FORMAT

Sheet Numbsring - Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the shee:  Sheets are
numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the price list. When a
new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, 1 new sheet
added between Sheets 14 and 15 would be 14,1,

Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers lso appear in the upper-right comer of the sheet.
These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission,
For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the third revised Sheet 14. pecause of various
suspension periods, deferrals, etc. the Commission follows in their price list approval process, the
most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the price list page in effect.
Consult the Check Sheet for the sheet currently in effect.

Pamgraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding
is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

Check Sheets - When a price list filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet
sccompanies the price list filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the price list, with a
cross reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is
changed to reflect the revision. Al revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk
(*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it
(i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). The price list
user should refer 1o the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current sheet
on file with the Commission.

Lawrence Marc Cormier Effective:
President
Talk Time Communications, Lid.
107-35 Merrick Blvd.
Jamaica, New York 11433
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. . FL P.S.C. PRICE LIST NO. |

ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 4

db/a TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC.
ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

The following symbols shall be used in this price list for the purpose indicated below:

&
D

of il L B

To signify changed regulation.

To signify discontinued rate or regulation.

To signify increased rate.

To signify a move in location of text.

To signify new rate or regulation,

To signify reduced rate.

To signify reissued matter.

To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

N S sl e

Lawrence Marc Cormier “Effective:

President
Talk Time Communications, Lid.
107-35 Merrick Bivd,
Jamaica, New York 11433
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TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. ORIGINAL PAGE NO. §
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

Certain terms used generally throughout this price list are defined below.

Ascount Number: Customer”s telephone number is his’her sccount number,
Advance Payment: Payment of all or part of a charge required before the start of service,

Authorized User: A person that either is authorized by the Customer o use local exchange telephone
service at Customer's residence or other location, or is placed in a position by the Customer, either through

acts or omissions, to use local exchange telephone service,

Call Forwarding: Permits calls directed to a Customer’s line to be routed to a user-defined line inside or
outside the Customer's telephone sysiem,

Class of Service (COSY: Used to prevent a Station from dialing certain codes and numbers.

Company: Talk Time Communications, Ltd. d'b/a Talk Time Communications, 14d. Inc., a New York
corporation, which is the issuer of this price list.

Conference/Three-Way: The User can sequentially call up to two other people and add them together o
make a three-way call.

Customer: The person or entity which orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and for
complhnmﬂhﬂuﬁmypdulhtmmm

Exchange Carrier: Any individual, partnership, association, joint-stock company, trust, governmental entity
or corporation engaged in the provision of local exchange telephone service,

Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC): Local exchange carriers that are providing telephone
exchange service in an area on the date of the enactment of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and that
ure deemed to be members of the exchange carrier association.

Individual Case Basis: A service armangement in which the regulations, rates and charges are developed
based on the specific circumstances of the Customer's situation,

LATA: A local access and transport area established pursuant to the Modification of Final Judgment
entered by the Unites States District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action No. 82-0192 for the
provision and administration of communications services.

Local Calling: A completed call or telephone communication between a calling Station and any other
Station within the local service area of the calling Station.

Local Exchange Carrier: A company which furnishes exchange telephone service.

Lawrence Marc Cormier Effective:
President
Talk Time Communications, Lid.
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (continued)

Non-Recurring Charges: The one-time initial charges for services or facilities, including but not limited to
charges for processing and installation, for which the Customer becomes liable at the time the Service
Order is executed.

The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, which
continue for the agreed upon duration of the service.

Service Commencement Datg: The first day following the date on which the Company notifies the
Customer that the requested service or facility is available for use, unjess extended by the Customer's
refusal to accept service which does not conform to standards set forth in the Service Order or this price
list, in which case the Service Commencement Date is the date of the Customer’s acoeptance of service.
The parties may mutually agree on a substitute Service Commencement Date.

Service Order: The written request for local exchange services executed by the Customer and the Company
in a format specified by the Company. The signing of a Service Order by the Customer and acceptance
thereof by the Company initistes the respective obligations of the parties as set forth threin and pursuant
to this price list, but the duration of the service is calculated from the Service Commencement Date.
Service Order may also be referred to as Customer Service Agreement.

Services: The Company's local telecommunications services offered to the Customer. Such services
consist of basic and optional elements.

Speed Dial: Provides a User with the option to call selected directory numbers by dialing a one or two-digit
code.

Station: Telephone equipment from or to which calls are placed.
Trounk: A communications path connecting two switching systems in a network, used in the establishment

of an end-to-end connection.
Ussr; A Customer or any other person authorized by the Customer to use Services provided under this
price list.
1ssued: Lawrence Marc Carmier Effective:
President
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2.1

SECTION 2 - REGULATIONS

Undertaking of the Compsaay

211

212

213

Scope

The Company undertakes to furnish intrastate telecommunications services within the State of
Florida under the terms of this price list as a reseller. Service is available 24 hours a day, seven
days a week.

The Company is responsible under this price list only for the services and facilities provided
herein. Should Customers use such services and facilities to obtain access to services offered by
other providers, the Company assumes no responsibility for such other service.

Shortage of Equipment or Facilitics

2.1.2.1 The Company reserves the right to limit or allocate the use of existing facilities, or of
additional facilities offered by the Company when necessary because of lack of facilities
or due to some other cause beyond the Company's control.

2.1.22 The furnishing of service under this price list is subject to availability on a continuing
basis of all necessary facilities from the Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier or other

providers to the Company for resale.
Terms and Conditions

2.1.3.1  Except as otherwise provided herein, the minimum period of service is one month (30
days). All calculations of dates set forth in this price list shall be based on calendar
days, Should the applicable date fall on a Sunday or Federal holiday, the Customer will
be permitted to make payment on the next regular business day.

2.1.32 At the expirstion of any term specified in a Customer Service Agreement, or in any
extension thereof, service shall continue on a month to month basis at the then current
rates unless terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice. Any termination
shall not relieve Customer of its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the
Agreement and this price list prior to termination. The rights and obligations which by
their nature extend beyond the termination of the term of the Agreement shall survive
such termination.

lssued:
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21 Undertaking of the Company (Cont’d)
213  Teoms and Conditions (Cont'd)

214

2.1.3.3  This price list shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.

2.13.4 Another telephone company must not interfere with the right of any person or entity to
obtain service directly from the Company.

2.1.3.5 The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call number
designation associated with services fumnished by the Company. The Company reserves
the right to change such numbers, or the central office designation associated with such
numbers, or both, assigned to the Customer, whenever the Company deems it necessary
to do so in the conduct of its business.

Liability of the Company

2.14.1 mmmﬁumymw-ﬁuwﬂmmdhm

2.142

including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or errors, other
defects, or representstions by the Company, or use of these services or damages arising
out of the fallure to fumish the service whether caused by acts or omission, shall be
limited to the extension of allowances for interruptions as set forth in Section 2.6
below. The extension of such allowances for interruption shall be the sole remedy of
the Customer and the sole liability of the Company. The Company will not be liable for
eny direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to
Customer as a result of any Company service, equipment or facilities, or the acts or
omissions or negligence of the Company's employees or agents.

The Company’s liability for willful misconduct, if established as a result of judicial or
administrative proceedings, is not limited by this price list. With respect to any other
claim or suit, by a Customer or by others, for damages associated with the ordering
(including the reservation of any specific number for use with a service), installation
(including delrvs thereof), provision, termination, mainienance, repair, interruption or
restoration of any service or facilities offered under this price list, and subject to the
provisions of Section 2.6, the Company's linbility, if any, shall be limited as provided
herein,

lssued:
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2.1

214  Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

2143

2144

2145

2146

2.14.7

The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance ~r equipment
due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to: acts of God, fire, flood,
explosion or other catastrophes; and law, order, regulation, direction, action or request
of the United States government or of any other government, including state and local
governments having or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department,
agency, commission, bureau, corporation or other instrumentality of ary one or more
these federal, state, or local governments, or of any military authority; preemption of
existing service in compliance with national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wans;
unsvailability of rights-of-way or materials, or strikes, lockouts, work stoppages, or
other labor difficulties.

The Company shall not be lisble for: (a) any nct or omission of any entity furnishing the
Company or the Companys Customers facilities or equipment used for or with the
services the Company offers; or (b) for the acts or omissions of other common carriers
or warchousemen.,

The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the iault or
negligence of, or any omission by, the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of

equipment or facilities.

The Customer shall indemnify and hold the Company harmless from any and all los:,
claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered,
made, instituted, or asseried by any other party or person(s), and for any loss, damage,
or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or
claimed 10 have been caused direcily or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure
to operate, maintenance, removal, condition, location or use of any installation provided
by the Company, The Company reserves the right to require cach Customer to sign an
agreement acknowledging acceptance of the provisions of this section as a condition
precedent to such installations,

The Company shall not be liable for any defacement of or damage to Customer
premises resulting from the furnishing of services of equipment on such premises or the
installation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is caused by gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the Company's agents or employees. No agents or
employees of other participating carriers shall be deemed 10 be agents or employees of
the Company,

Issued:

Lawrence Marc Cormler Effective
President
Talk Time Communications, Lid.
107-35 Merrick Blvd,
Jamaica, New York 11433




. . FL P.5.C. PRICE LIST NO. |

TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 10
d’v/a TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC.

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

21 Lnderaking of the Company (Cont’d)

2.14.

2148

2.1.49

2.14.10

Notwithstanding the Customer's obligations as set forth in Section 2.3.2, the Company
shall be indemnified, defended, and held harmless by the Customer or by others
authorized by it to use the service against any claim, loss or damage arising from
Customer’s use of services fumished under this price list, including:

A, Claims for defamation libel, slander, invasion of privacy, infringement of
copyright, unsuthorized use of trademark, trade name, or service mark, unfair
competition; interference with or misappropriation, or violation of any contract,
proprietary or creative right, or any other injury 10 any proprictary or creative
right, or any other injury to any person, property, or entity arising from the
material, data, information, or content, revealed to, transmitted, processed,
handled, or used by the Company under this price list;

B. patent infringement claims arising from combining or connecting the service
offered by the Company with spparatus and systems of the Customer or others;
and

C. all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the Customer or others, in
connection with any service provided by the Company pursuant to this price list.

The entire liability of the Company for any claim, lces, damage or expense from any
cause whatsoever shall in no event exceed sums actually paid to the Company by the
Customer for the specific services giving rise to the claim, and no action or proceeding
against the Company shall be commenced move than one year afier the service is
rendered.

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH
HEREIN.
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2.1 ¢

2.14.  Liability of the Company. (Cont'd)

2.14.11 The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any other company or
companies fumnishing a portion of the service, or for damages associated with service,
channels, or equipment which it does not furnish, or for damages which result from the

operation of Customer-provided systems, equipment, facilities or services which are
interconnected with Company services.

2.1.4.12 No agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee
of the Company.

2.14.13 With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service:

A. This service is offered as an aid in handling assistance calls in connection with
fire, police and other emergencies. The Company is not responsible for any
losses, claims, demands, suits or any Hability whatsoever, whether sufTered,
made, instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or person for
any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for ary loss,
damage or destruction of property, whether owned by the Customer or others,
caused or claimed to have been caused by: (1) mistakes, omissions,

delays, errors or other defects in the provision of this service, or
(2) installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenaice, removal, presence,
condition, location or use of any equipment and facilities furnishing this service.

B. Neither is the Company responsiole for any infringement or invasion of the right
of privacy of any person or persons, caused or claimed to have been caused,
directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate,
maintenance, removal, presence, condition, occasion or use of emergency 911
service fentures and the equipment associated therewith, or by any services
fumnished by the Company including, but not limited to, the identification of the
telephone number, address or name associated with the telephone used by the
party or parties accessing Emergency 911 service, and which arise out of the
negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its Users,
agencies or municipalities, or the employces or agents of any one of them.

lssued: Lawrence Marc Cormier Effective:
President
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2.1.3

2.1.4.,14 The Company's liability arising from erors or omissions in Directory Listings, other
than charged listings, shall be limited to the smount of actual impairment to the
Customer’s service and in no event shall exceed one-half the amount of the fixed
monthly charges applicable 1o exchange service affected during the period covered by
the directory in which the error or omission occurs. In cases of charged Directory
Listings, the liability of the Company shall be limited to an amount not exceeding the
amount of charges for the charged listings involved during the period covered by the
directory In which the error or omission occurs.

2.14.15 In conjunction with a non-published telephone number, the Company will not be liable
for failure or refusal to complete any call to such telephone when the call is not placed
by the number. The Company will try to prevent the disclosure of the number of such
telephone, but will not be liable should such number be divulged.

2.1.4.16 When a Customer with a non-published telephone number places a call to the
Emergency 911 Service, the Company will release the name and address of the calling
party, where such information can be determined to the appropriate 'ocal governmental
authority responsible for the Emergency 911 Service upon request of such governmental
authority. By subscribing to service under this price list, Customer acknowledges and
agrees with the release of information as described above.

Notification of Service-Affecting Activitics

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting activities that
may occur in normal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to,
equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routing preventive maintenance.
Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual Customer but affect many Customers’
services. No specific advance notification period is applicable to all service activities. The
Company will work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the reasonable notifications
requirements. With some emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions, such as outage
resulting from cable damage, notification to the Customer may not be possible.

lssued:
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Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)
2.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilitics

2.1.6.1 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Custom:«r on
or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer
with, the regulations contained in this price list. The Company does not guarantee
availability by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing
service 1o any Customer,

21,62 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain facilities that it fumishes to the
Customer, The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit others, except the
Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier 1o, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair
or otherwise interfere with any of the facilities installed by the Company, except upon
written consent of the Company.

2.1.6.3 The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance of
any Customer provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is
connected to the facilities fumished pursuant to this price list, the responsibility of the
Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this price list and
to the maintenance and operation of such facilities. Beyond this responsibility, the
Company shall not be responsible for:

A. the transmission of signals by Customer provided equipment or for the quality
of, or defects in, such transmission or

B. the reception of signals by Customer provided equipment; or

C. network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer-
provided network control signaling equipment.

Non-routing Installation

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside Company’s
regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based on the cost of the
actual labor, material, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will apply. If
installation is started during regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to,
woekends, holidays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply.

Issued:
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2.1

22

2.3

Undenaking of the Company (Cont’d)

218

Quwnership of Facilities

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this price list remains in the Company, it agents
or contractors or the Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier.

Erchibited Uses

22.1

222

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any use as to
which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations,
licenses, consents and permits. Services also may not be used for any purpose for which any
payment or other compensation is received by the Customer except when the Customer is a duly
authorized regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an armangement between
the customer, authorized user, or joint user to share the cost of the service as long as the
arrangement gencrates no profit for any participant in the amangement.

The Company may require a Customer 1o immediately shut down its transmission of signals if
said transmission is causing interference to others.

Obligations of the Customer

23.1

General
The Customer shall be responsible for:

A placing orders for service.

When placing an order for service, Customer must provide:

l. the name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) responsible for the
payment of service charges; and

2. The name(s), telephone number(s), and address(es) of the Customer
contact person(s).

B. the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this price list;

Issued:
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C. reimbursing the Company for damage to, or loss of, the Company's fisc.'ities or
equipment caused by the acts or omissions of the Customer; or the
noncompliance by the Customer, with these regulations; or by fire or theft or
other casualty on the Customer's premises, unless caused by the negligence or
wﬂtﬂﬂdﬁnﬂuﬂurhmwmnfhmy The Company

will, upon reimbursement for damages, cooperate with the Customer in
prosecuting a claim against the person causing such damage and the Customer
shall be subrogated to the Company’s right of recovery of damages to the extent
of such payment.

D. providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any
needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate Company facilities
and equipment installed on the premises of the Customer, and the level of
heating and air conditioning necessary to maintain the operating environment on

such premises;

E. obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-
way and conduit necessary for installation of fiber optic cable and associated
equipment used to provide local exchange service to the Customer from the
cable building entrance or property line to the location of the equipment space
described in 2.3.1.D. Any costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the
rights-of-way described herein, including the costs of altering the structure to
permit installation of the Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely
by, or may be charged by the Company to, the Customer. The Company may
requires the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to
accepting an order for service;

F. providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations
regarding the working conditions on the premises at which Company employees
and agenis shall be installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and
equipment. The Customer may be required to install end maintain Cumpany
facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the Company’s opinion,
injury or damage to the Company's employees or property might result from
installation or maintenance by the Company. The Customer shall be responsible
for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing of any hazardous material
(e.g. friable asbestos) prior to any construction or installation work;
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2.3,

232 Claima

Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d}
General (Cont’d)
G.

complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all
consents, approvals, licenses and permits as maybe required with respect to, the
location of Company facilities and equipment in any Customer premises or the
rights-of-way for which Customer is responsible under section 2.3.1E. sbove;
and granting or obtaining permission for Company agents or employees 1o enter
the premises of the Customer at any time for the purpose of installing,
inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon termination of service as stated
herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the Company;

not creating or allowing to be placed or maintained any liens or other
encumbrances on the Company’s equipment or facilitics; and

making Company facilitics and equipment available periodically for
maintenance purposes at a time agreeable 1o both the Company and the
Customer. No allowance for interruptions in service will be made for the period
during which service is interrupted for such purposes.

With respect to any service or facility provided by the Company, Customer »hall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the company from all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and
expenses, including reasonable attorneys” fees for:

A,

any loss, destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third party,
or the death of or injury to persons, including, but not limited to, employees or
invitees of either the Company or the Custiomer, to the extent caused by or
resulting from negligent or intentional act or omission of the Customer, its

employees, agents, representatives or invitees; or

any claim, loss damage, expense or liability for infringement of any copyright,
patent, trade secret, or any proprietary or intellectual property right of any third
party, arising from any act or omission by the Customer, including. with
limitation, use of the Company's services and facilities in a manner not
comtemplated by the agreement between the Customer and the Company.

Issued:
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24

Customer Equipment and Channels
Inierconnection of Facilitics

24.1

142

24.1.1

24.12

24.13

24.14

Services funished by the Company may be connected to the services cr facilities of
other authorized communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance
with, the terms and conditions of the tariffs of the other communications carriers which
are applicable to such connections. Service fumnished by the company is not part of
Jjoint undertaking with such other carriers,

Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the
facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing local exchange service and
the channels, facilities, or equipment of others may be provided at the Customer’s
expense.

Facilities furnished under this price list may be connected 1o Customer provided
terminal equipment in accordance with the provisions of this price list.

The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting his
or her customer provided terminal equipment of communications systems with
Company's facilities. Customers shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and
other arrangements necessary for such interconnections.

Inspections

2421

2422

Upon reasonable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company
may make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the
Customer is complying with the requirements set forth herein for the installation,
operation, and maintenance of any facilities and equipment to any
facilities and equipment. No credit will be allowed for any

Company-owned
interruptions occurring during such inspections.

If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being complied
with, the Company may take such action as it decms necessary to protect its facilities,
equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is
any need for further corrective action. Within ten days of receiving this notice the
Customer must take this corrective action and notify the Company of the action taken.
If the Customer fails to do this, the Company may take whatever additional action is
deemed necessary, including the suspension of service, to protect its facilities,
equipment and personnel from harm. The Company will, upon request 24 hours in
advance, provide the Customer with a statement of technical parameters that the
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252

Customer's equipment must meet.

The Customer is responasible for payment of all charges for service and facilities furnished by the
Company to the Customer or authorized Users, Objections must be received by the Company
within 10 days afier the due date, or the charges shall be deemed correct. Should the Customes
pay the charges under protest, he may have an additional 30 days to dispute same in writing or the
charges will become binding upon Customer. If an entity other than the Company imposes
charges on the Company, in addition to its own internal costs, in connection with a service for
which a Company Non-Recurring Charge s specified, those charges may be passed on to the
Customer,

2.5.1.1 Inaxes: The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sales, use, gross receipts,
excise, access or other local, state and federal taxes, charges or surcharges (however
designated) excluding taxes on the Company's ret income assessed in conjunction with
service used. Any taxes imposed by a local jurisdiction (e.g. County and municipal
taxes) will only be recovered from those Customers residing in the affecied
Jurisdictions. It shall be the responsibility of the Customer to pay any such taxes that
subsequently become applicable retroactively.

Rilling and Collection of Charges

2.52.1 Customers monthly service provided by Company shall be prepaid by Customer for
each one-month period. The Company shall present a bill or Reminder Notice for
monthly charges to the Customer in advance of the month for which service is being
provided.

2.5.2.2 Bills are io be prepaid each month, The first paymen* = due in advance when the
customer signs up for service - the activation date. All other payments are due monthly
on the anniversary of the Customer’s activation date for the ensuing month's service.

2523 Payments shall be considered delinguent if not paid within ten (10) days after a bill is
sent to Customer. Additionally, a non-recurring $5.00 fee will be imposed on
Customers who pay after the Customer's account becomes delinquent.
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25 Pavment Arangements (Cont'd)

252 PBilling and Collection of Charges (Cont'd)

2524 The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service furished to the
Customer, including, but not limited to all calls originated and/or received at the
Customer's number(s). Notwithstanding Section 3.1.1 of this Tariff, which provides for
the blocking of certain toll calls, including direct dial long distance, collect calls,

calls, and third number billed calls, in the event that the blocking of
these calls is circumvented by the Customer, or in the event of a temporary failure of the
blocking mechanism, the Customer is responsible for payment of any toll charges billed
to the Customer's number(s). The initial billing may include the account set-up charge
where applicable.

2525 For existing cusiomers whose service is disconnected, the charge for the fraction of the
month in which service was fumished will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For this
purpose, every month is considered to have 30 days.

2526 Customers may pay for service by credit card, an authorized payment agent, or check.

2527 Company will bill Customer n one-time charge of $20.00 or 5% of the amount of the
check, whichever is greater, if Customer's check for payment of service is returned for
insufficient or uncollected funds, closed accounts, or any other insufficiency or
discrepancy necessitating return of the check at the discretion of the drawee bank or

other financial institution.

2,53  Disputed Bills

The Customer shall notify the Company of any disputed items on a bill within 10 days. If the
Customer and the Company are unable 1o resolve the dispute to their mutual satisfaction, the
Customer may file a complaint with the Florida Public Service Commission in accordance with
the Commission's rules of procedure.

2.5.3.1 The date of the dispute shall be the date the Company receives sufficient documentation
to enable it to investigate the dispute,
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2.5

254  Discontinuance of Service

The Company may discontinue service or cancel an application for service without incurring any
liability for any of the following:

254.1

2542

2543

2544

2545

Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Company, and after ten (10) days from
the due date, the company may discontinue or suspend service without incurring any
Liability.

Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for furnishing service,
the Company may, by giving ten (10) days’ prior notice in writing to the Customer,
discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability if such violation continues
during that period.

Upon condemnation of any material portion of the facilities used by the Company to
provide service to a Customer or if a casualty renders all or any material portion of such

facilities inoperable beyond feasible repair, the Company, by notice to the Customer,
may discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability.

Upon the Customer’s insolvency, sssignment for the benefit of cred.tors, filing for
bankrupicy or reorganization, failing to discharge an involuntary petition within the
time permitted by law, or abandonment of service, the Company may, with prior notice
to the Customer, immediately discontinue or suspend service without incurring any
liability.

Upon any governmental prohibition, or required alteration of the services to be provided
or any violation of any applicable law or regulation, the Company may immediately
discontinue or suspend service without incurring any liability.
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2546 The Company may discontinue the fumnishing of any and/or all ssrvice(s) 1o a Customer,
without incurring any lishility:

A Immediately and without notice if the Company deems that such action is
necessary o prevent or (o protect against fraud or to otherwise protect its
personnel, agents, facilitics or services. The Company may discontinue service
pursuant to this sub-section 2.5.4.6.A (1-5) it

l. The Customer refuses to fumnish information to the Company regarding
the Customer's credit-worthiness, its past or current use of common
carrier communications services or its planned use of service(s); or

2 The Customer provides false information to the Compac;’ regarding the
Customer's identity, address, or current use of common carrier
communications services(s); or

3, The Customer uses, or atiempts to use, service with the intent to avoid

the payment, either in whole or in part, of the price listed charges for
the service by:

n Using or attempting to use service by rearranging, tampering
with, or making connections to the Company's service not
suthorized by this price list; or

b. Using tricks, schemes, false or invalid numbers, false credit
devices, electronic devices; or

c Any other fraudulent means or devices; or

4, Lise of service in such a manner as to interfere with the service of other
users; or

5 Use of service for unlawful purposes,
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16

2546 (Cont'd)

B. Aler ten (10) days' wrilten notice to a Customer who has failed to pay any sum
within 10 days of the date when payment was due;

C. Ten (10) days after sending the Customer written notice of noncompliance with

any provisions of this price list if the noncompliance is not corrected within
such notice period; or

2547 The suspension or discontinuance of service(s) by the Company pursuant to this Section
does not relieve the Customer of any obligation to pay the Company for charges due
and owing for service(s) furnished during the time of or up to suspension or
discontinuance.

2548 Upon the Company’s discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 2.5.4.1
or 2.5.4.2, all applicable charges, including termination charges, shall become due. This
is in addition to all other remedies that may be available 1o the Company at law or in
equity or under any other provision of this price list

Allowances for Interruptions of Service

When the use of service or facilities furnished by the Company is interrupted due 1o any cause other than
the negligence or willful act of the Customer, or the operation or failure of the facilities or equipment
provided by the Customer, a pro rata adjustment of the monthly Charges subject to interruption will be
allowed for the service and facilities rendered useless and inoperative by reason of the interruption
whenever said interruption continues for a period of 24 hours or more from the time the interruption is

reported to or known 10 exist by the Company, except as otherwise specified in the Company's price lists.

It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify Company immediately of any interruption in service for
which a credit allowance is desired by Customer. Before giving such notice, the Customer shall ascertain
that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission of the Customer within his or her control, or
is not in writing or equipment, if any, furnished by Customer and connected to Company's terminal. [f the
Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be inoperative but declines 1o release it for testing and
repair, it is considered to be impaired, but not interrupted.
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26

Allowances for Intermuptions of Service (Cont'd)
Credit Allowances

26.1

262

26.1.1

26.12

26.13

Credit for failure of service or equipment will be allowed only when failure is caused by
or occurs in facilities or equipment owned, provided and billed for, by Comjany.

Credit allowances for failure of service or equipment starts when Customer notifies
Company of the fallure or when Company becomes aware of the fallure and ceases
when the operation has been restored and an attempt has been made to notify Customer.

For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered 1o have 30 days. A credit
allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the monthly Charges specified hereundzs
and is dependent upon the length of the interruption. Only those facilities on the
interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit. Credit allowances for service
outages that exceed 24 hours in duration will be rounded up to the next whole 24 hours.

Limitations on Allowances
No credit will be made for:

2.62.1

2622

2623

2624

2625

2.6.2.6

2627

interruptions due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of this
price list by, the Customer;

interruptions due to the negligence of any person using the Company s facilities with
the Customer's permission;
interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of non-Company equipment;

interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not given full and
free access 1o its facilities and equipment for the purpose of investigating and correcting

interruptions;

interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues to use the
service on an impaired basis;

interruptions of service during any period when the Customer has released service to the
Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a

change in service arrangements;
interruption of service due 1o circumstances or causes beyond the control of the
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27

Company.

Cancellation of Service
Canceliation of Application for Service

271

232

2711

2712

2713

Applications for service are noncancellable unless the Company utherwise agrees.
Where the Company permits Customer to cancel an application for service prior to the
start of service or prior to any special constructions, no charges will be imposed except
for those specified below.

Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in
installing the service or in preparing to install the service that it otherwise would not
have incurred, a charge equal to the costs the Company incurred, less net salvage, shall
apply, but in no case shall this charge exceed the sum of the charge for the minimum
period of service ordered, including installation charges, and all charges others levy
against the Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had service
begun.

The special charges described in 2.7.1.1 and 2.7.1.2 will be calculated and spplied on a
case-by-case basis.

Cancellation of Service by a Cusiomer

2.12.1

2122

To cancel or terminate service, a cusiomer must provide the Company with 30 days’
notice.

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of
the term for any reason whatsoever other than a service interruption (as defined in 2.6
above), Customer agrees to pay to Company the following sums which shall become
due and owing as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable
within the period set forth in 2.5 .2, all costs, fees and expenses incurred in connection
with:

A. all Non-Recurring Charges reasonably expended by Company to establish
service to Customer, plus

B. any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred
and paid to third partics by Company on behalf of Customer, plus

C. all Recurring Charges for the applicable notice period.
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28 Imosferand Assignments

Meither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with the
services and facilities provided by the Company without the written consent of the other party, except that
the Company may assign its rights and duties (a) 1o any subsidlary, parent company or affiliate of the
Company; (b) pursuant to any sale or transfer or substantially all the nssets of the Company; or (c) pursuant

to any financing, merger or reorganization of the Company.
29  Notices snd Communications |
29.1 The Customer shall designate an address to which the Company shall mail or deliver all notices

and other communications, except that Customer may also designate a separate address to which
the Company's bills for service shall be mailed.

292  The Company shall designate an address to which the Customer shall mai! or deliver all notices |
and other communications, except that Company may designate a separate address to which the i
Customner shall mail payment on that bill,

293  All notices or other communications required 10 be given pursuant to this price list will be in
writing. Notices and other communications of either party, and all bills mailed by the Company,
shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the third business day following
deposit of the notice, communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or & private delivery service,
prepaid and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by the addressee, whichever
occurs first.

2,10 Calculation of Distance

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products arc based on the airline distance between rate centers
associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.

The airline milcage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below 1o the vertical and
horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. Carrier uses the rate centers and
associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Bell Communications Research in their
NPA-NXX V & H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4,

Formula: Y1-¥2) + (11 - H2Y
10
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2.11  Timing of Calls

Timing for all calls begins when the called party answers the call (i.e. when two way communications are
established). Answer detection is based on standard industry answer detection methods, including
hardware and software answer detection. Chargeable time for all calls ends when one of the parties
disconnects from the call. There are no billing charges applied for incomplete calls.

212 Minimum Call Completion Ralc

Customers can expect a call completion rate of 99.5 percent (number of calls completed/number of calls
attempted) and not less than 90 percent during peak use periods for all 1+ dialing services.

Issued: Lawrence Marc Cormier Effective;
President
Talk Time Communications, Lid.
107-35 Merrick Blvd.
Jamaica, New York 11433



. . FL P.S.C. PRICE LIST NO. |

TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD, ORIGINAL PAGE NO. 27
d'va TALK TIME COMMUNICATIONS, LTD. INC.

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

ER|

The Company's Local Telephone Service enables the Customer to:

- Place or receive calls to any calling Station in the local calling area, as defined herein;
= Access basic 911 Emergency Service if available in the Customer's ares;
- Where svailable, place or receive calls to 800 ielephone numbers.

The Company’s service can not be used to originate calls to other telephone companics caller-paid
information services (e.g., 900. 976).

311 Prcpaid Local Service
Prepaid Local Service is a service which is available for access by residential subscribers on a full
time basis. It consists of dialtone and access for unlimited local calls, 911 calls and relay services.
The Service does not include any long distance service or other toll services. The following types
of calls will be blocked by Carrier: direct dial long distance, collect calls, third-number billed
calls, operator services, directory assistance, and 900 and 976 calls. Service will be charged on a

monthly basis, and upon payment, a customer will have unlimited use of the aforementioned
service for that month.

3.12  Prepaid Local Service - Rates and Charges
A.  Monthly Standard Service Fee
$49.95
- W =, .
$£55.00
313 Optional Features

One-Time
Per Month Set-Up Feg
Call Waiting § 5.00 N/A
Call Forwarding s 5.00 N/A
Caller ID $10.00 £ 10,00
Non-Published $ 5.00 N/A
Three-Way Calling $ 500 N/A
Voice Mail $10.00 N/A
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1.2 Directory Listings

The Company shall provide for a single directory listing, termed the primary listing, in the telephone
directory published by the dominant exchange service provider in the Customer's exchange area of the
Station number which is designated as the Customer’s main billing number,

32l

322

323

324

325

The Company reserves the right to limit the length of any listing in the directory by the use of
abbreviations when, in its judgment, the clearness of the listing or the identification of the Customer is
not impaired thereby. Where more than one line is required to properly list the Customer, no
additional charge is made.

The Company may refuse a listing which is known not to constitute a legally suthorized or adopted

name, obacenities in the name, or any listing which, in the opinion of the Company, is likely to
mislead or deceive calling persons as to the identity of the listed party, or is a contrived name used for
advertising purposes or to secure a preferential position in the directory or is more elaborate than is
reasonably necessary to identify the listed party. The Company, upon notification to the Customer,
will withdraw any listing which is found to be in violation of its rules with respect thereto.

In order for listings 10 appear in an upcoming directory, the Customer must furnish the listing 10 the
Company in time to meet the directory publishing schedule.

Directory listings are provided in connection with each Customer service as specified herein.
Noo-Recurring Charges
Non-Recurring Charges associated with Directory Listings are as follows:
Non-Recurring
Primary Listing (one number) N/IC

3.2.6 Recuming Charges

Monthly Recurring Charges associated with Directory Listings are as follows:
Monthly
Primary Listing (one number) N/C
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33

4

s

Emergency Services (Enhanced 911)

Allows Customers to reach appropriate emergency services including police, fire and medical services.
Enhanced 911 has the ability 1o selectively route an emergency call lo the primary E911 provider so that it
reaches the correct emergency service located closest to the caller. In addition, the Customer’s address and
telephone information will be provided to the primary E911 provider for display at the Public Service
Answering Point (PSAP).

Eromotional Offcrings

The Company, from time to time, may make promotional offerings of its services which may include walving
or reducing the spplicable charges for the promoted service. The promotional offerings may be limited as 1o
the duration, the date and times of the offerings and the locations where the offerings are made. Promotional
offerings are subject to the approval of the Commission.

Discount For Hearing Impaired

3.5.1 Pursuant to Florida Public Service Commission rules and regulations, Company will not charge for the
first 50 directory assistance calls made each month by a handicapped person.

3511 Directory assistance will be provided by the underlying local sxchange carrier.

352 A telephone toll message which is communicated using & telecommunications device for the deafl
(TDD) by properly certified hearing or speech impaired persons or properly certified business
establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs for communicating with hearing or speech
impaired persons will receive, upon request, credit on charges for certain intrastate toll calls placed
between TDDs. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill for such calls placed between TDDs will
be equal to applying the evening rate during business day hours and the night/weekend rate during the
evening rate period. Discounts do not apply to surcharges or per call add on charges for operator
service when the call is placed by a method that would normally incur the surcharge.

3.5.3 For intrastate toll calls received from the relay service, Carrier will discount relay service calls by 50
percent ofT of the otherwise applicable rate for a voice noarelay call except that were cither the calling
or called party indicates that either party is both hearing and visually impaired, the call shall be
discounted 60 percent off of the otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call. The above
discounts apply only to time-sensitive elements of a charge for a call and shall not apply to per call
charges such as a credit card surcharge. In case of a price list which includes cither a discount based
on the number of minutes or the purchase of minutes in blocks, the discount should be calculated by
discounting the minutes of relay use before the price list rate is applied.
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36  Qperstor Assistance for Handicapped Persons

Operator station surcharges will be waived for operator assistance provided to a caller who identified him or
herself as being handicapped and unable to dial the call because of a handicap,

3.7  Rireglory Assistance for Handicapped Perions

There is no charge for Directory Assistance for calls from handicapped persons. Such persons must contact
the Company for credit on their directory assistance calls.
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